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Stealth Energy Inc. 

Initial Offering Prospectus dated August 7, 2007  

This prospectus constitutes a public offering of these securities only in those jurisdictions where they may be lawfully offered for sale and therein only by persons authorized to sell such securities.  No securities regulatory authority has expressed an opinion about these securities and it is an offence to claim otherwise.  

PROSPECTUS

INITIAL PUBLIC OFFERNG
Dated: August 7, 2007  

STEALTH ENERGY INC.

  2,200,000 COMMON SHARES

   $0.23 PER COMMON SHARE

Stealth Energy Inc. (the “Company”, “Stealth”, “we”, “us” or “our”) hereby offers for sale, through its agent, Union Securities Ltd., (the “Agent”), on a commercially reasonable efforts basis (the “Offering”) for sale to the public in the Provinces of Alberta, British Columbia and Ontario (the “Selling Jurisdictions”) 2,200,000 common shares (“Shares” and the Shares offered for sale pursuant to this Prospectus are referred to as the “Offered Shares”) of the Company at a price of $0.23 per Share (the “Offering Price”). Completion of the Offering is subject to the sale of all 2,200,000 Offered Shares no later than the earlier of 90 days from the final Prospectus receipt date and 12 months after the date of the preliminary Prospectus unless consent is obtained to extend the Closing from the Alberta, British Columbia and Ontario securities commissions and those persons who have subscribed for the Offered Shares.
	
	Number of Offered Shares
	Price to Public (1)
	Agent’s fees or commissions (2)
	Net Proceeds to the Company (3)

	Per Share
	1
	$0.23
	$0.023
	$0.207

	Total Offering
	2,200,000
	$506,000
	$50,600
	$455,400 (4)


(1) The Offering Price was fixed by negotiations between the Agent and the Company.

(2) Pursuant to the terms and conditions of an agency agreement, (the “Agency Agreement”) dated *, 2007 the Agent will receive a cash commission of 10% of the gross proceeds of the Offering raised under the Offering. The Agent will be granted non-transferable options (the “Agent’s Compensation Options”) to purchase that number of Shares (the “Agent’s Compensation Shares”) which is equal to 25% of the aggregate number of Offered Shares sold under this prospectus at a price of $0.23 per Share for a period of two years from closing of the Offering, subject to adjustment. See “Plan of Distribution”.  This Prospectus qualifies the distribution of the Agent’s Compensation Options. The Agent will also receive a corporate finance fee of $25,000 cash, of which $12,500 has been paid to the Agent as a non-refundable deposit, and will be reimbursed for the Agent’s reasonable out of pocket expenses and fees and disbursements of the Agent including legal fees, of which $12,500 has been paid as a retainer.  

(3) Before the estimated expenses of the Company relating to the Offering, of approximately $25,000 and not including the Agent’s Commission, fees and expenses described in note (2) above. See “Use of Proceeds”.

(4)
The proceeds from subscriptions will be held by the Agent in a segregated trust account, pursuant to the Agency Agreement, until the Closing of the Offering.

There is no market through which the Shares may be sold and purchasers may not be able to resell the Offered Shares purchased under the Prospectus.

This Offering is not underwritten and is subject to receipt by the Company of subscriptions for 2,200,000 Offered Shares. Closing in respect of the Offering can be no later than the earlier of 90 days after the final Prospectus receipt date and 12 months after the date of the preliminary Prospectus receipt unless the Company obtains consent to extend the Closing from the Alberta, British Columbia and Ontario securities commissions and those persons who have subscribed for the Offered Shares.
Subscriptions for the Offered Shares will be received subject to rejection or allotment, in whole or in part, and the right is reserved to close the subscription books at any time without notice. Until such time as a Closing has occurred in respect of the Offering, all subscription funds received by the Agent will be held by the Agent, pending closing of the Offering. If the Offering has not been fully subscribed for prior to the Closing (or such longer period as may have been consented to by the Alberta, British Columbia and Ontario securities commissions and each of the persons or companies who have subscribed for the Offered Shares), the Agent shall promptly return the proceeds of subscription without interest or deduction unless such subscribers have otherwise instructed the Agent.
The Agent conditionally offers the Offered Shares on a commercially reasonable efforts basis, and subject to prior sales, if, as, and when issued by the Company and delivered and accepted by the Agent in accordance with the conditions contained in the Agency Agreement referred to under “Plan of Distribution”. The Company is not a related or connected party (as such terms are defined in National Instrument 33-105 Underwriting Conflicts) to the Agent. See “Relationship Between the Company and the Agent”.  Certain legal matters in relation to the Offering have been reviewed on the Company’s behalf by Joanne S. McClusky and on the Agent’s behalf by McCullough O’Connor Irwin LLP.  
These securities are considered to be highly speculative due to the nature of the Company’s business and its formative stage of development. There is no market through which these Offered Shares may be sold and subscribers may not be able to resell Shares purchased under this Prospectus. The Company was incorporated to pursue oil and gas exploration, development, production and acquisitions primarily in the States of Montana and Wyoming, the success of which cannot be assured. The Company has no present intention to pay any dividends on its Shares.  The Company has no history of earnings. Subscribers must rely upon the ability, expertise, judgment, integrity and good faith of the management of the Company. See “Risk Factors”.  An investment in the Offered Shares involves a high degree of risk and should only be considered by those investors who can afford to lose their entire investment.
An application has been made to list the securities offered hereunder on the Canadian Trading and Quotation System Inc. (“CNQ”). Listing is subject to the Company fulfilling all of the listing requirements of the CNQ, which include becoming a reporting company. 
AGENT

UNION SECURITIES LTD. 

900 – 700 Georgia Street West

Vancouver, BC. V7Y1H4
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SPECIAL NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS
Certain statements contained in this Prospectus constitute forward-looking statements. The use of any of the words "anticipate", "continue", "estimate", "expect", "may", "will", "project", "should", "believe" and similar expressions are intended to identify forward-looking statements. These statements involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors that may cause actual results or events to differ materially from those anticipated in such forward-looking statements. The Corporation believes the expectations reflected in those forward-looking statements are reasonable but no assurance can be given that these expectations will prove to be correct and such forward-looking statements included in this Prospectus should not be unduly relied upon. These forward-looking statements speak only as of the date of this Prospectus.

In particular, this Prospectus may contain forward-looking statements pertaining to the following:
· oil and natural gas production levels; capital expenditure programs; 

· the quantity of oil and natural gas reserves; projections of market prices and costs; supply and demand for oil and natural gas;
· expectations regarding the ability to raise capital and to continually add to reserves through acquisitions, exploration and development; and 

· treatment under governmental regulatory regime.
The actual results could differ materially from those anticipated in these forward-looking statements as a result of the risk factors set forth below and elsewhere in this Prospectus:
· liabilities inherent in oil and natural gas operations; 
· volatility in market prices for oil and natural gas; 
· uncertainties associated with estimating oil and natural gas reserves;
· competition for, among other things, capital, acquisitions of reserves;
· incorrect assessments of the value of acquisitions;
· undeveloped lands and skilled personnel;
· geological, technical, drilling and processing problems;
· fluctuations in foreign exchange or interest rates  and stock market volatility; and

· the other factors discussed under "Risk Factors".
CONVENTIONS

Certain terms used herein are defined in the “Glossary of Terms.  Unless otherwise indicated, references to “$” or “dollars” are to Canadian dollars and references to “US $” are to United States dollars.  All financial information with respect to the Company has been presented in Canadian dollars in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in Canada. 

ABBREVIATIONS

Crude Oil and Natural Gas Liquids
Natural Gas and Other
bbls
barrels
mcf
thousand cubic feet

bbls/d
barrels per day
mmcf
million cubic feet

Mbbls
thousand barrels
bcf
billion cubic feet

boe
barrels of oil equivalent of natural 
mcf/d
thousand cubic feet per day


gas and crude oil, unless otherwise indicated 
mmcf/d
million cubic feet per day

boe/d
barrels of oil equivalent per day
GJ
gigajoule

mboe
thousand boe
mD
Millidarcies

NGLS
natural gas liquids
DST
drill stem test

Mstb
thousand standard stock tank barrels
API
American Petroleum Institute

MMbbls
million barrels

CONVERSION

The following table sets forth certain standard conversions from Standard Imperial Units to the International System of Units (or metric units).

To Convert from
To
Multiply by
Mcf
Cubic Metres
28.174

Cubic Metres
Cubic Feet
35.494

Bbls
Cubic Metres
0.159

Cubic Metres
Bbls
6.289

Feet
Metres
0.305

Metres
Feet
3.281

Miles
Kilometres
1.609

Kilometres
Miles
0.621

Acres
Hectares
0.405

Hectares
Acres
2.471

Gigajoules
Mmbtu
0.950

DEFINED TERMS

In this Prospectus, including the summary hereto, unless the subject matter context is inconsistent therewith, the following terms shall have the meanings set forth below:

“BCA-BC” means the Business Corporations Act – British Columbia.

“Agency Agreement” means the agency agreement dated August 7, 2007 with respect to the Offering between the Company and the Agent as more particularly described under the heading “Plan of Distribution”. 

“Agent” means Union Securities Ltd.

“Agent’s Commission” means the fee of 10% of the gross proceeds of the Offering and payable to the Agent pursuant to the Agency Agreement.

“Agent’s Compensation Shares“ means the Shares issuable to the Agent upon exercise of the Agent’s Compensation Option.

“Agent’s Compensation Options” means the options to be granted at closing by the Company to the Agent to purchase the Agent’s Compensation Shares, in an amount equal to 25% of the number of Shares sold under the Offering at an exercise price of $0.23 per Agent’s Compensation Share for 24 months.

“Bethel Ranch Option Agreement” means an option to acquire an 82.5% net revenue interest in approximately 36,760 net acres of five-year oil and gas leases for a purchase price of US $12.50 per acre (total US $459,500).

“Big Snowy” means Big Snowy Resources LP.

“Big Snowy Agreement” means the Asset Purchase and Sale agreement dated May 17, 2006, as amended on January 31, 2007, between the Company and Big Snowy pursuant to which the Company acquired all of Big Snowy’s interest in certain oil and gas interests in West Shannon, Wyoming for a purchase price of 1,000,000 shares of the Company at a deemed price of $0.10 per share. 

“BLM” means the U.S. Bureau of Land Management.

“CNQ” means the Canadian Trading and Quotation System Inc.

“Chapman Report” means the independent engineering appraisal of the West Shannon Property prepared by Chapman Petroleum Engineering Ltd., dated June 23, 2006 and effective April 1, 2006. 

“Closing” means the closing of the issue and sale of the Offered Shares pursuant to this Offering on the Closing Date.

“Closing Date” means the day on which the Closing takes place.

“Company” or “Stealth” means Stealth Energy Inc. and the Subsidiary. 

“Escrow Agreement” means the escrow agreement between the Company and Pacific Corporate Trust Company dated February 28, 2007 respecting those Shares to be escrowed in connection with the Offering.

“GAAP” means Canadian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles.
“Net Tangible Book Value per Share” is determined by dividing the number of Shares outstanding by the net tangible book value of the Company. 

“Offered Shares” means the 2,200,000 Shares offered for sale pursuant to this Prospectus.
“Offering” means the public offering of the Offered Shares described herein or in any amendment hereto.

“Prospectus” means this Prospectus dated August 7, 2007.

“Selling Jurisdictions” means the Provinces of Alberta, British Columbia and Ontario being the jurisdictions in which the Offered Shares may be sold pursuant to the Offering.

“Share” or “Shares” means, respectively, one or more common shares in the capital of the Company.

“Subsidiary” means the Company’s wholly owned subsidiary company named “Stealth Energy USA, Inc.” incorporated in the State of Montana.

“Transfer Agent” means Pacific Corporate Trust Company in Vancouver, BC.

“US” means the United States of America.

“West Shannon Property” means a 100% working interest, 68% net revenue interest, in 100 acres of oil and gas leases with five substantially shut in wells and two drilling locations located in Wyoming.
SUMMARY OF THE PROSPECTUS

The following is a summary of the principal features of this distribution and should be read together with the more detailed information and financial data and statements contained elsewhere in this Prospectus. Reference is made to the Glossary for the definitions of certain terms with initial capital letters used in this Prospectus and in this summary.

The Offering 
The Offering is for an aggregate of 2,200,000 Offered Shares for sale to the public by the Agent at a price of $0.23 per Offered Share (the “Offering Price”). The Company will pay a cash commission equal to 10% of the gross proceeds of the Offering and pay the Agent a corporate finance fee of $25,000 cash, of which $12,500 has been paid as a non-refundable deposit, and reimbursement of its fees and expenses and its legal fees and disbursements, of which $12,500 has been paid as a retainer. In addition, the Agent will be granted non-transferable options (the “Agent’s Compensation Options”) to purchase that number of Shares (the “Agent’s Compensation Shares”) which is equal to 25% of the aggregate number of Offered Shares at a price of $0.23 per Share for a period of two years from closing of the Offering, subject to adjustment. This Prospectus qualifies the distribution of the Offered Shares and the Agent’s Compensation Options. See “Plan of Distribution”.

Price
$0.23 per Share.

Closing 
Provided the Offering has been fully subscribed for, the Closing will take place no later than 90 days after the final Prospectus receipt date.
The Company
Stealth was incorporated on February 21, 2006 pursuant to the BCA-BC. Stealth was formed to participate in oil and gas exploration, development and production in the States of Montana and Wyoming.  Specifically the Company intends to generate and develop its own properties, acquire oil and gas properties and participate with joint venturers and other industry partners in oil and gas exploration and development primarily in the States of Montana and Wyoming. 
On May 17, 2006, the Company incorporated a wholly owned subsidiary pursuant to the laws of the State of Montana named Stealth Energy USA, Inc. to hold the oil and gas properties.  The Company and the Subsidiary are collectively the “Company”.
To date the Company: (i) completed a purchase and sale agreement with Big Snowy dated May 17, 2006, as amended on January 31, 2007, whereby the Company acquired an interest in 100 acres of leases and five shut in wells and two drilling locations in Wyoming (the “West Shannon Property"); and (ii) acquired leases of 10,405.91 acres in Central Montana. See “Description of the Business” and “Material Contracts”.


The Company must raise additional funds to continue exploration activities on its leases in Montana. See “Our Business” and “Description of the Business” and “Material Contracts”.
Directors,
Name
Position Held
Officers and
Robert C. Gardner
Director and Chairman of the Board of Directors 

Senior
John Campbell
Director and Chief Executive Officer
Management
Stuart Angus
Director


R. Bruce Duncan
Director


Wayne Moorhouse
Chief Financial Officer and Corporate Secretary


John Campbell 
President and Director of the Subsidiary


See “Directors and Officers”.

Description
The authorized capital of Stealth consists of an unlimited number of Shares. 

of Share 
Prior to completion of the Offering, the Company has 8,188,332 Shares issued and 
Capital 
outstanding. There are no fixed dividends payable. See “Description of Share Capital”.

Offering
The Offering shall be made in the Provinces of Alberta, British Columbia and Ontario.

Jurisdictions

Developments 
The Company currently has interests in oil and gas properties in Montana and Wyoming. 

(1)  Central Montana Leasing Program, USA
A. BLM Leases, Stillwater and Wheatland Counties, Montana: There are five oil and gas leases acquired by auction from the BLM covering a total of 3,014.40 acres. The leases are dated June 12, 2006 with an effective date of July 1, 2006. The leases were acquired at a competitive BLM auction for an aggregate cost of $13,009 which includes payment of the first year annual rentals of $5,250 (US $4,521) and the acquisition cost of $7,759 (US $6,682). The annual rental is US $1.50 per acre for the first five years and US $2.00 per acre thereafter. The next annual rental payment will be due on or before July 1, 2007. The royalty rate is 12.5% of production removed or sold, provided that the minimum royalty is not less than the annual rental. Surface use is prohibited from December 1 to March 1 to protect wildlife. The leases are registered as MTN95785 to 95789 and cover the following lands in Montana:

T6 N, R. 17E PMM Sec 2 Lots 1,2,3,4,6,7,8, 10-14 inclusive; 2N2SW; Wheatland County 

T6 N, R. 18E PMM Sec 18 E2NE, N2SE; Wheatland County 

T3 N, R. 20E PMM Sec 4 SWNE, S2S2; Sec 10 W2; Sec 12 N2NW, SWNW, Stillwater County 

T4 N, R. 20E PMM Sec 30 Lots 3, 4; Sec 30 E2SW, SE; Sec 32 N2; Stillwater County

T3 N, R. 21 E PMM Sec 22 SWNE, NWNW, S2NW; Sec 26 All, Stillwater County 
On June 26, 2007 the Company paid the annual rental due for the period from July 1, 2007 to June 30, 2008.

B.  
Independent Leases: The Company has entered into 11 paid-up leases as follows:

1.
Mosdal Lease - dated May 17, 2006 as to 1,040 acres located in Township 3 North Range 21 East, MPM; Sec 12, Sec 14 E2, SW and Sec 23 N2, Stillwater County. The lease cost US$5,200.00 which included the annual rental for the three years of the primary term (a paid-up lease). The primary term can be extended for two years by the annual payment of US $3.00 per acre. If oil or gas is produced during or after the primary term, the lease will continue in force so long as oil or gas is produced. An annual rental of US $1.00 per acre is payable in the event of shut in wells. 
2. Lynn Lease – dated June 19, 2006 as to 320 acres located in Township 6 North Range 17 East, MPM; Sec 10 NW, N2SW, W2NE, Wheatland County. The lease cost US$1,600.00 which included the annual rental for the three years of the primary term (a paid up lease). The primary term can be extended for two years by the annual payment of US $3.00 per acre. If oil or gas is produced during or after the primary term, the lease will continue in force so long as oil or gas is produced. An annual rental of US $1.00 per acre is payable in the event of shut in wells.

3. Owens Lease – dated September 20, 2006 as to 257.87 acres located in Township 3 North, Range 20 East, MPM: Sec. 4: Lot 4(31.60), SWNW, NWSW; Sec. 5: Lots 1(31.12), 2(30.35), 3(29.59), 4(28.82), S2N2, S2, Stillwater County. The lease cost US$1,289 which included the annual rental for the four years of the primary term (a paid-up lease). If oil or gas is produced during or after the primary term, the lease will continue in force so long as oil or gas is produced. There is no renewal term. The lease was signed by Big Snowy Resources LP on behalf of Stealth. An assignment of the lease to Stealth was registered on April 24, 2007.

4. Jerin Lease – dated September 18, 2006 as to 257.87 acres located in Township 3 North, Range 20 East, MPM: Sec. 4: Lot 4(31.60), SWNW, NWSW; Sec. 5: Lots 1(31.12), 2(30.35), 3(29.59), 4(28.82), S2N2, S2, Stillwater County. The lease cost US$1,289 which included the annual rental for the four years of the primary term (a paid-up lease). If oil or gas is produced during or after the primary term, the lease will continue in force so long as oil or gas is produced. There is no renewal term. The lease was signed by Big Snowy Resources LP on behalf of Stealth. An assignment of the lease to Stealth was registered on April 24, 2007.

The seven paid-up leases described below as numbers 5 - 11 are located in Carbon County, Montana, each with a primary term of four years comprising in the aggregate, 3,999.91 acres as follows:
5. Stanley C. Arthun, Trustee for the Stanley C. Arthun Revocable Trust and Phyllis A. Arthun as Trustee of the Phyllis A. Arthun Revocable Trust Lease -  dated January 25, 2007 as to 1,284.99 acres located in Township 3 South, Range 23 East, MPM: Sec. 17: W2W2, E2, E2SW;  Sec. 18: NENE, S2SW, W2NE, NENW, W2SE, SESE, SENE, NESE; Sec. 19: Lot 1(39.97), E2, NENW, Sec. 20: NW, W2SW, N2NE, N2S2NE; Sec. 21: N2, SW, W2SE, NESE, Sec. 22: N2NW, W2NE, NWSE. The lease cost US $6,424.93 (a paid-up lease).

6. John L. Grewell and Betty Grewell Lease - dated January 26, 2007 as to 320 acres located in Township 3 South, Range 23 East, MPM: Sec.21: SESE; Sec. 22: SE, E2SW, SWSW. The lease cost US $1,600 (a paid-up lease).

7. Richard Grewell and Kathleen M. Grewell Lease - dated February 22, 2007 as to 320 acres located in Township 3 South, Range 23 East, MPM: Sec.20: E2SE; Sec. 28: NWNW; Sec.29: NE, NESE. The Lease cost US $1,600.00 (a paid-up lease).
8. Patricia J. Arthun as Trustee of the Patricia J. Arthun Revocable Trust Lease - dated February 5, 2007 as to 600 acres located in Township 3 South, Range 22 East, MPM: Sec. 13: S2NW, N2SW, SWSE; Sec.14: N2, SE; and Township 3 South Range 23 East, MPM: Sec. 17: E2NW. The lease cost US $3,000 (paid-up lease).

9. David P. Arthun Lease - dated February 14, 2007, for a total of 428.66 acres located in Township 3 South, Range 22 East, MPM: Sec.12: Lot 4(35.98); Sec. 13: Lots 1(36.23), 2(36.45), W2NE, NWSE; and Township 3 South, Range 23 East, MPM: Sec. 18: S2NW, NWNW. The lease cost US$2,143 (paid-up lease).

10. Glenn F. Golden as Trustee of the Annabel T. Golden Living Trust Lease - dated March 2, 2007, for a total of 300 acres located in Township 3 South, Range 22 East, MPM: Sec. 10: N2NE, SENE, E2SE, SWSE; Sec. 11: SE, SWSW, E2SW; Sec. 12: SWSW; Sec. 13: NWNW. The lease cost US$1,500 (paid-up lease). 

11. Shawn and Cinthia C. Johnson Lease - dated March 12, 2007, for a total of 746.26 acres located in Township 3 South, Range 22 East MPM: Sec. 11: NE; Sec 12: Lots 1(35.14), 2(35.42), 3(35.70), NW, W2NE, N2SW, SESW, W2SE; and Sec. 13: NENW. The lease cost US$3,731 (paid-up lease).

As all of the above 11 independent leases are paid up, no operations are required during the initial term. Each lease is subject to a 12.5% royalty of all oil and gas produced. If oil or gas is produced during or after the primary term, the leases will continue in force so long as oil or gas is produced. There is no renewal term.

C.
Northwest Farm Credit Leases

The Company is party to two five-year leases dated June 21, 2006, for a 50% interest in 471.72 acres located in Stillwater County, Montana acquired at a cost of $1,657. The Company has the option to pay annual delay rentals of US $0.50 per acre in lieu of operations for each year of a lease. The leases are subject to the greater of a 15% royalty or the annual delay rental payable to Northwest Farm Credit Services. In the event of a shut in well due to a lack of market or pipeline the Company will pay the greater of the annual delay rental or $100 per well. After the primary term the fee for a shut in well is US $1.60 per acre. If oil or gas is produced during or after the primary term, the leases will continue in force so long as oil or gas is produced. There is no renewal term. The leases are described as:
T3 N, R. 21 E MPM: Sec. 14: SE4 80 net acres  

T4 N, R. 20 E, MPM: Sec. 30 Lots 1, 2, E2NW4, NE4 155.86 net acres
On June 26, 2007 the Company paid the annual rental due for the period from June 21, 2007 to June 20, 2008.

D.   State of Montana Leases, Stillwater County, Montana

The Company entered into two leases, each for 640 net acres, dated March 6, 2007, with a primary term of ten years, at a cost of US $960 per lease. The leases are located in Township 3 North, Range 21 East, Sec. 16: All; and Sec. 24: All. An annual rental of US $960 is payable for each year during the primary term of each lease. The royalty rate is 16.67% of all oil and gas produced. The lease may be terminated by the State of Montana if a) no drilling has commenced within five years of the effective date of the lease; or b) the Company has not paid in advance a delay drilling penalty of US $1.25 per acre per annum for the sixth year of the lease in addition to the annual rental; or c) the Company has not paid in advance a delay drilling penalty of US $2.50 per acre per annum for the seventh through tenth year of the lease in addition to the annual rental. There is no renewal term. 
(2)  West Shannon Property, Natrona County, Wyoming, USA: The Company entered into an arms-length agreement with Big Snowy to acquire a 100% working interest, 68% net revenue interest, in 100 acres of oil and gas leases with five substantially shut in wells and two drilling locations paid by the issue of 1,000,000 Shares of the Company. 
Terminated Option: The Company entered into the Bethel Ranch Option Agreement to acquire an 82.5% net revenue interest in approximately 36,760 net acres of five year oil and gas leases for a purchase price of US $12.50 per acre (total US $459,500). The agreement was terminated in October, 2006 and all monies were recovered in full. See

 “Selected Consolidated Financial Information and Management Discussion and Analysis” and “Material Contracts”.

Reserve
The only property with reserves is the West Shannon Property.
Information

The following is a compilation using forecast price and cost assumptions from the Chapman Report effective April 1, 2006 for the West Shannon Property. The tables and figures referred to in the discussion below are available in the full Chapman Report which is available at www.sedar.com.
Summary of Net Present Values

April 1, 2006

(as of March 31, 2006)

Forecast Prices and Costs

	Before Income Tax

	
	
	
	
	Net Present Values of Future Net Revenue

	
	
	
	
	Discounted at

	
	
	
	
	0%/Yr.
	
	5%/Yr.
	
	10%/Yr.
	
	15%/Yr.
	
	20%/Yr.

	Reserve Category
	
	M$
	
	M$
	
	M$
	
	M$
	
	M$

	Proved
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Developed Producing
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0

	
	Developed Non-Producing
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0

	
	Undeveloped
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0

	Total Proved
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0

	Probable
	
	2,878
	
	2,141
	
	1,662
	
	1,334
	
	1,100

	Total Proved Plus Probable
	
	2,878
	
	2,141
	
	1,662
	
	1,334
	
	1,100


	After Income Tax

	
	
	
	
	Net Present Values of Future Net Revenue

	
	
	
	
	Discounted at

	
	
	
	
	0%/Yr.
	
	5%/Yr.
	
	10%/Yr.
	
	15%/Yr.
	
	20%/Yr.

	Reserve Category
	
	M$
	
	M$
	
	M$
	
	M$
	
	M$

	Proved
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Developed Producing
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0

	
	Developed Non-Producing
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0

	
	Undeveloped
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0

	Total Proved
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0

	Probable
	
	1,846
	
	1,349
	
	1,030
	
	815
	
	662

	Total Proved Plus Probable
	
	1,846
	
	1,349
	
	1,030
	
	815
	
	662


Use Of 
The gross proceeds of the Offering to the Company are $506,000. The net proceeds

Proceeds      
to the Company from the Offering, after deducting the anticipated Agent’s Commission of $50,600, the balance of the corporate finance fee of $12,500 to the Agent and estimated expenses and disbursements of the Agent including legal fees of $12,500 (not including taxes and disbursements) are estimated to be $430,400. The total funds available to the Company at the close of the Offering including the estimated working capital as at July 10, 2007 of approximately $23,768 and the net offering of $430,400 are estimated to be $454,168. 

The Company intends to spend its allocated available funds as stated in this Prospectus.  There may be circumstances however, where for sound business reasons, a reallocation of the funds available may be necessary. The principal purposes for which the funds available are intended to be used, in order of their priority are:

Description                                                                                             
Amount                             

1.   To pay balance of cost of offering
$     14,100

2.
Balance of CNQ initial listing fees
8,480

3.
To pay estimated general and administrative expenses for 12 months (1)       64,500

4.
To pay the management fee of US $3,000 per month for 3 months 
        9,720
       (July 2007 – September 2007) 


See “Material Contracts” and “Our Business”

5.
To pay CNQ monthly fee for 12 months

3,600

6.
To reopen five wells on the West Shannon Property

250,000


and drill two locations. See “Our Business”

7.
Unallocated working capital                                                                            
 103,768
Total Available Funds                                                                                          
$454,168
(Net Proceeds plus Working Capital)


Notes

1.   Expenses include transfer agent fees $4,500, audit, accounting and filing of quarterly reports $12,000, Vancouver office expenses, courier, telephone and fax services $6,000, regulatory filing fees $6,000, Billings, Montana staff and office expenses $12,000 and legal fees related to leasing program (US counsel) and future regulatory financings (Canadian counsel) $24,000.

See “Our Business” and “Material Contracts”. 

Risk Factors
An investment in the Company’s Offered Shares is highly speculative due to the nature of the Company’s business and its formative stage of development and suitable only for investors willing to risk the loss of their investment and who can afford to lose their entire investment. The Company was incorporated to explore for oil and natural gas through internally generated prospects and strategic acquisitions, the success of which cannot be assured. The Company currently has limited interests in oil and gas properties. The Company has no business history or earnings record. The Company has no present intention to pay any dividends on its Shares. Upon completion of this Offering the Company will not have adequate funds to continue exploration of the leases acquired under the Central Montana Leasing Program. Additional financing will be necessary. There are additional risks associated with the investment relating to the Company’s prospects for success, availability of subsequent financing, no market for the securities, competition in the industry, potential liability for damages arising during operations, governmental regulation, availability of oil and gas markets, fluctuation in prices and changes in income tax laws. Although the Company has taken reasonable measures to ensure proper title to its properties, there is no guarantee that title to any of its properties will not be challenged or impugned. Formal title opinions are obtained only for drill site locations, prior to drilling. In assessing the risks of an investment in the Offered Shares, potential investors should realize that they are relying on the experience, judgment, discretion, integrity and good faith of the management of the Company. Subscribers should consult their own professional advisors to assess the income tax, legal and other aspects of an investment in Offered Securities. 

Prior to completion of this Offering the Company has issued and outstanding 4,516,665 Shares at a price of $0.025 per Share, 350,000 Shares at a price of $0.05 per Share, 2,725,000 Shares at a price of $0.10 per Share and 596,667 Shares at a price of $0.15 per Share for an aggregate of 8,118,332 Shares which represent 78.82% of the issued and outstanding Shares of the Company upon completion of the Offering. The 4,516,665 Shares issued at a price of $0.025 per Share, the 350,000 Shares issued at a price of $0.05 per Share and 1,250,000 Shares issued at a price of $0.10 per Share for an aggregate of 6,116,665 Shares have been escrowed. 611,666 Shares will be released from escrow on the first day of trading of the Company’s Offered Shares on an Exchange. Thereafter 917,500 will be issued every six months after the first release date. The possible sale of the released Shares on each release date could negatively affect the market price of the Company’s Shares and also result in an excess of sellers of Shares to buyers of Shares and seriously affect the liquidity of the Company’s Shares. See “Risk Factors”.
Summary  
The following sets forth selected consolidated financial information with respect to the

Financial 
financial operations of the Company, which information has been derived from the

Information     financial statements of the Company and should be read in conjunction with “Selected    Consolidated Financial Information and Management Discussion and Analysis” and the consolidated financial statements of the Company and related notes that are included elsewhere in this Prospectus.

	 
	Period from February 21, 2006 (date of incorporation) to February 28, 2007

	For the Three Months Ended May 31, 2007

(unaudited)

	OPERATIONS

Revenues

Net loss

Basic and diluted loss per Share

BALANCE SHEET

Working capital

Total assets

Total deferred exploration expenditures

	$0.00

$691,443

$0.46

$122,557

$190,524

$14,667
	$0.00

$72,160

$0.09

$43,168

$115,157

$16,896


OUR CORPORATE STRUCTURE
Name and Incorporation

Stealth Energy Inc. was incorporated on February 21, 2006 pursuant to the BCA-BC under incorporation number 0749443.

The head office and registered and records office is located at #810 – 675 W. Hastings Street, Vancouver, BC V6B 1N2. 

The Company has one wholly owned subsidiary named Stealth Energy USA, Inc. incorporated in the State of Montana on May 17, 2006, registration number D156599 (the “Subsidiary”). 

The Company is not a reporting issuer in any jurisdiction and the Shares are not listed or posted for trading on any stock exchange. 

 OUR BUSINESS

The Company has acquired limited interests in oil and gas properties in its key project areas of the States of Montana and Wyoming and plans to continue acquiring leases in low cost, medium risk areas of those two states and to operate as an oil and gas exploration, development and production company. The management of the Subsidiary and a director, John Campbell, have extensive experience in oil and gas exploration and development and production in these areas. The Company presently does not have any full-time or part-time employees and has one part time consultant. See “Directors and Officers”.

Trends 

Management of the Company perceives a number of developing trends which may have both short and long term effects on the industry.  Absent a worldwide recession, energy demand can be expected to rise. This is expected to bode well for companies with capital, access to technology, human resources and well-situated acreage in relatively underdeveloped areas. The oil and gas industry has undergone a long and significant growth period which has generally resulted in a tightening of supply services to the industry. Shortages of drilling and service rigs, experienced personnel and other goods and services will be a challenge for all companies in the natural gas and oil industry and may impact the financial results of the Company in the short and medium term. See “Risk Factors”. 

DESCRIPTION OF THE BUSINESS

General

In order to focus its exploration and development drilling programs, the Company will consider some or all of the following criteria prior to allocating capital to new projects:

1. required capital and degree of risk relative to expected production rates and potential reserve volumes;

2. exploration efforts will be focused towards long-life, low declining reserves;

3. the ability of the project to achieve payout in less than three years and to generate a return on investment of at least 15% per annum;

4. availability and application of seismic to reduce risk, including the ability to maintain capital efficiency by shooting or acquiring seismic prior to land acquisitions;
5. availability of operatorship;

6. offset and trend land opportunities;

7. potential for additional reservoir development and repeatability of the play type; and 

8. availability and accessibility of infrastructure, including the ability to expand the infrastructure, such that new wells drilled (exploration or development) have a reasonable expectation of being placed on production within six months from date of inception.

Significant Acquisitions and Dispositions

The Company’s acquisitions are described below. It is not currently in negotiations with respect to any potential material acquisitions or dispositions, however it will continue to acquire leases prior to the Offering, which, if material may require an amendment to this Prospectus. 

The Company currently has interests in three oil and gas properties in its initial areas, only one of which has attributable reserves.      

Properties with Attributable Reserves

1.
West Shannon Property: The Company has a 100% working interest (68% net revenue interest) in the West Shannon oil and gas lease of 100 acres, located in Natrona County, Wyoming. There are five shut in or marginally producing wells and infrastructure and two drilling locations. The property description for the West Shannon Property is: Section 2:  W ½ NE, W ½ SENE, Township 40 North, Range 79 West, 6th P.M. 

The West Shannon Property was acquired pursuant to an agreement dated May 17, 2006 between the Company and Big Snowy. The purchase price was 1,000,000 Shares of the Company at a deemed price of $0.0001 per Share. On February 28, 2007 these 1,000,000 Shares were returned to treasury and 1,000,000 Shares were issued at a deemed price of $0.10 per Share. An assignment of the lease to the Subsidiary has been recorded on title. See “Material Contracts”.

Big Snowy is owned by Randy Sealey of Billings, Montana and John Campbell of Vancouver, BC. Mr. Campbell was appointed a director of the Subsidiary on May 17, 2006 and was appointed a director of Stealth on August 25, 2006. Mr. Sealey entered into a consulting agreement with the Subsidiary dated August 31, 2006 and effective September 1, 2006. 

This property is the subject of the Chapman Report. The Company intends to carry out the program outlined in the Chapman Report to re-complete and re-equip two of the five wells at a cost of $50,000 and to drill, complete and equip two new wells at a cost of $200,000. 

The following summary describes the current status of the West Shannon (Salt Creek) wells and the projected costs in US dollars to re-complete and re-equip two of the five wells. See Table 3a of the Chapman Report, entitled “Summary of Anticipated Capital Expenditures Development”. Table 3a describes a capital expenditure of $250,000 for the West Shannon Property. Lines one and two of Table 3a provide for expenditures of $35,000 and $15,000 for an aggregate total of  $50,000 to re-complete and re-equip two  of the five wells.
1. Tobin #1 – this well is fully equipped with pump-jack/3 phase electric motor, stuffing box, polish rod, tubing, sucker rods, & down-hole pump.

2. Tobin #2 - this well is fully equipped with pump-jack/3 phase electric motor, stuffing box, polish rod, tubing, sucker rods, & down-hole pump.

3. Tobin #3 - this well is fully equipped with pump-jack/3 phase electric motor, stuffing box, polish rod, tubing, sucker rods, & down-hole pump.

The above three wells are fully equipped and have been producing a minimum amount each month to keep the lease in good standing.  No additional work is required to bring the wells to full operational capacity. 
2.
Hedges VI Sheep #1

This is a completed oil well with 4.5 inch casing from surface to total depth that has been perforated.  A work over rig will be brought in to pull the old tubing and rods out of the well and replace them with new tubing, rods and a new pump jack with the motor installed. The new pump hack will be hooked up to an electrical source and a pump line will be run from the well to the tank battery. This is development work with little risk associated with it. 

Work-over Rig
20 hrs @ $250/hr 
$5,000.00

2 3/8”Tubing
759’ @ $1.50/ft.
  1,138.50

5/8” Sucker Rods
30 pieces @ $25/piece
     750.00

Down Hole Pump

  1,350.00

Pump-jack/motor
  6,500.00

Stuffing box/polish rod & assorted equipment 
  1,500.00

Electrical
  2,500.00

Pipeline to tank battery
  1,500.00

Contingencies
  1,400.00

Total Hedges VI Sheep #1 well start-up cost estimate: 
           $21,638.50
3.
Blue #2

This is a completed oil well with 4.5 inch casing from surface to total depth that has been perforated.  A work over rig will be brought in to pull the existing tubing and rods and down hole pump out of the well to allow for the cement squeeze of the existing performated zone. This zone was incorrectly perforated by Computer Log making it necessary to cement squeeze this zone, drill out any left over cement, clean the casing and then  re-perforate in the correct zone according to the well log.  Once this is completed, the existing tubing, rods and down hole pump will be re-inserted. A new pump jack with the motor installed will be hooked up to an electrical source and a pump line will be run from the well to the tank battery. This is development work with little risk associated with it. 
Work-over rig 
30 hrs. @ $250/hr.
$7,500.00

Pump-jack/motor
  6,500.00

Pipeline to tank battery
  2,000.00

Cement pumping unit 
  2,000.00

Cement 
  1,000.00

Perforate & log 
  4,000.00

Blue #2 well start-up cost estimate: 
             $23,000.00
The above estimates were provided by the manager of the Issuer’s subsidiary company, Randy Sealey.  Mr. Sealey has been in the business of exploring for oil and gas and drilling wells for the past 20 years. It is part of his normal business operations to drill, complete and equip wells for production. Mr. Sealey has advised that the rates and prices state above are current industry standard prices. 
Total Cost US $44,638 or C $50,000. 
All dollars in the Chapman Report are in Canadian dollars. The following is an extract from the Chapman Report:

“WEST SHANNON PROPERTY, NATRONA COUNTY, WYOMING

DISCUSSION

Ownership

The Company is acquiring a 100 percent working interest in approximately 100 acres of land in this area containing five shut in or marginally producing oil wells and two drilling locations, as shown on the map, Figure 1.  Production is subject to State and freehold royalties and taxes.

A detailed description of the lands, interests and royalty burdens are presented in Table 1. 

Geology

The West Shannon oil field is adjacent to but separated from the more mature Shannon oil field to the east across the Salt Creek. West Shannon is often considered to be part of the Salt Creek oil field. The formation of interest is the Upper Cretaceous Shannon sandstone, an offshore, shallow marine sand body.

The area of interest is on the western edge of the Powder River Basin. In this area the Shannon formation, lying on the north end of the Salt Creek anticline, consists of two sands. The upper sand is water-bearing in most cases but is reported to produce oil in the West Shannon Field, while the lower sand is oil-bearing sand. The two sands are separated by a shaley interval of sand which has an estimated permeability of 40 md, horizontally, and 10 md, vertically. The productive zone covers an estimated 680 acres with an average depth of 800’ to the top of the formation. The average gross thickness of the pay is 33’. 

Reserves
Total gross remaining probable developed non-producing heavy oil reserves of 57 MSTB have been estimated for five oil wells which are shut in or on production at non commercial rates from the Shannon Sand based on reservoir parameters determined from log analysis on the Blue #2 well and limited production from other wells. 

Probable undeveloped heavy oil reserves of 41 MSTB have been estimated for two drilling locations to further develop the Shannon Sand based on reservoir parameters determined from log analysis of the Blue #2 well assuming a better recovery factor for new completions.   

A summary of reserves is presented in Table 2. Summaries of reserves and reservoir parameters for the existing and proposed wells are presented in Table 2a and 2b.

Production

Initial production rates and on production dates for all wells are presented on Table 2a. All wells have been forecast to immediately begin to decline to an eventual economic limit. 

Product Prices

For 2006, an average oil price of $70.26/STB of oil has been estimated for this property based on our experience and judgment and discussion with the current operator.  

Capital Expenditures

Capital expenditures of $250,000 ($250,000 net to the Company) have been anticipated for future development for this area as presented in Table 3a.

Total abandonment and restoration costs (net of salvage) of $21,000 ($21,000 net to the Company) have been estimated for this property based our judgement and experience, as presented in Table 3b.

Operating Costs

Operating costs of $500 per well per month plus $2.00/STB have been utilized based on the information provided by the operator and our own judgment and experience.

Economics
A summary of the company reserves and economics for the forecast prices and costs case is presented in Table 4 and the results of the economic analysis performed on this property are presented in Tables 4a and 4b.

	Table 1

	Schedule of Lands, Interests and Royalty Burdens

	April 1, 2006

	Stealth Energy Inc.

	West Shannon, Natrona County, Wyoming

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	Appraised Interest
	
	 Royalty Burdens 

	
	
	
	Rights
	
	Gross
	
	Working
	
	Royalty
	
	 Basic 
	
	Overriding

	Description
	
	Owned
	
	Acres
	
	%
	
	%
	
	 % 
	
	%

	Twp 40N Rge 79 W6 PM
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Sec 2 W2NE & W2SENE
	[A]
	
	        100 
	
	
	 100.0000 
	
	                 -   
	
	     24.5000 
	[1]
	
	
	     7.5000 

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Wells :
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Hedges, V I Sheep #1 (API # 49-025-21286)
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Tobin #1 (API # 49-025-22256)
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Tobin #2 (API # 49-025-22257
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Tobin #3 (API # 49-025-22256)
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Blue #2 (API # 49-025-23066)
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	Total
	
	100
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	General Notes :
	[1]
	Includes 12.5% LOR and 12% Ad Valorem, Severance & Conservation Taxes
	
	
	

	
	Rights Owned :
	[A] All P&NG.
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Table 1

Summary of Oil and Gas Reserves

Forecast Prices and Costs
April 1, 2006

(as of March 31, 2006)
	
	
	Company Reserves

	
	
	Light and Medium Oil 
	
	Heavy Oil
	
	Natural Gas
	
	Natural Gas Liquids

	
	
	Gross
	
	  Net  
	
	Gross
	
	  Net  
	
	Gross
	
	  Net  
	
	Gross
	
	  Net  

	Reserves Category
	
	MSTB 
	
	MSTB
	
	MSTB 
	
	MSTB
	
	MMscf
	
	MMscf
	
	Mbbl
	
	Mbbl

	PROVED
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Developed Producing
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0

	Developed Non-Producing
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0

	Undeveloped
	
	0 
	
	0 
	
	0 
	
	0 
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0 
	
	0 

	TOTAL PROVED
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0

	PROBABLE
	
	0
	
	0
	
	98
	
	67
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0

	TOTAL PROVED PLUS PROBABLE
	
	0
	
	0
	
	98
	
	67
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0


Reference: Item 2.2 (1) Form 51-101F1

Columns may not add precisely due to accumulative rounding of values throughout the report.

	
	
	
	
	Table 2
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	Summary of Net Present Values
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	April 1, 2006
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	(as of March 31, 2006)
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	Forecast Prices and Costs
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Before Income Tax
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	

	
	
	 
	 
	 
	 
	Net Present Values of Future Net Revenue
	 
	 
	 
	 
	

	
	
	 
	 
	 
	 
	Discounted at
	 
	 
	 
	 
	

	
	
	0%/yr.
	
	5%/yr.
	
	10%/yr.
	
	15%/yr.
	
	20%/yr.
	

	Reserves Category
	
	M$
	
	M$
	
	M$
	
	M$
	
	M$
	

	PROVED
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	          Developed Producing
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	

	          Developed Non-Producing
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	

	          Undeveloped
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	TOTAL PROVED
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	 
	0
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	PROBABLE
	
	2,878
	
	2,141
	
	1,662
	
	1,334
	
	1,100
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	TOTAL PROVED PLUS PROBABLE 
	2,878
	
	2,141
	
	1,662
	
	1,334
	
	1,100
	

	After Income Tax
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	

	
	
	 
	 
	 
	 
	Net Present Values of Future Net Revenue
	 
	 
	 
	 
	

	
	
	 
	 
	 
	 
	Discounted at
	 
	 
	 
	 
	

	
	
	0%/yr.
	
	5%/yr.
	
	10%/yr.
	
	15%/yr.
	
	20%/yr.
	

	Reserves Category
	
	M$
	
	M$
	
	M$
	
	M$
	
	M$
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	PROVED
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	          Developed Producing
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	

	          Developed Non-Producing
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	

	          Undeveloped
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	TOTAL PROVED
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	 
	0
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	PROBABLE
	
	1,846
	
	1,349
	
	1,030
	
	815
	
	662
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	TOTAL PROVED PLUS PROBABLE 
	1,846
	
	1,349
	
	1,030
	
	815
	
	662
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Reference: Item 2.2 (2) Form 51-101F1
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Columns may not add precisely due to accumulative rounding of values throughout the report.


Table 3

Total Future Net Revenue (Undiscounted)

Forecast Prices and Costs
April 1, 2006

(as of March 31, 2006)
	
	Revenue
	Royalties
	Operating Costs
	Develop-ment

 Costs


	Well Abandon-

ment 

Costs


	Future Net Revenues BIT
	Income Taxes
	Future Net Revenue AIT

	Reserve Category
	        M$      
	        M$      
	          M$      
	                 M$      
	               M$      
	         M$      
	        M$      
	          M$      

	Total Proved
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0

	Proved Plus Probable
	5,940
	1,902
	883
	253
	26
	2,878
	1,032
	1,846


  Reference: Item 2.2 (3)(b) NI 51-101F1    

Table 4

Future Net Revenue 

By Production Group

Forecast Prices and Costs

April 1, 2006

(as of March 31, 2006)
	
	
	
	
	Future Net Revenue

	
	
	
	
	Before Income Taxes

	
	
	
	
	Discounted at 10%/Yr.

	Reserve Category
	
	
	
	M$

	Total Proved
	
	Light and Medium Oil ( including solution gas and other by-products)
	
	0

	
	
	Heavy Oil (including solution gas and other by-products)
	
	0

	
	
	Natural Gas (including by-products but not solution gas)
	
	0

	Proved Plus Probable
	
	Light and Medium Oil ( including solution gas and other by-products)
	
	0

	
	
	Heavy Oil (including solution gas and other by-products)
	
	1,662

	
	
	Natural Gas (including by-products but not solution gas)
	
	0


Reference: Item 2.2 (3)(c) NI 51-101F1

Table 4A

Oil and Gas Reserves and Net Present Values

By Production Group
Forecast Prices and Costs
April 1, 2006

(as of March 31, 2006)
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	Unit

	
	
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

Reserves

 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	
	Net Present
	
	Values @

	
	
	 
	Oil
	 
	
	 

Gas
	
	 

NGL
	
	Value (BIT)
	
	10%/yr.

	  Reserve Group by Category
	Gross
	
	Net
	
	Gross
	
	Net
	
	Gross
	
	Net
	
	10%
	
	

	 
	
	MSTB
	
	MSTB
	
	MMscf
	
	MMscf
	
	Mbbl
	
	Mbbl
	
	M$
	
	$/STB

	Heavy Oil
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Proved
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	   Developed Producing
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0.00

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	   Developed Non-Producing
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0.00

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	    Undeveloped
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0.00

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Total Proved
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	 
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0.00

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Probable
	98
	 
	67
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	1,662
	
	24.91

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Total Plus Probable
	98
	
	67
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	1,662
	
	24.91

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Reference: Item 2.2 (3)(c) Form 51-101F1
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Columns may not add precisely due to accumulative rounding of values throughout the report.


TABLE 5

CRUDE OIL, NATURAL GAS & BY-PRODUCTS

CONSTANT PRICES & PRICE FORECASTS

April 1, 2006

(as of March 31, 2006)

	
	
	WTI [1]
	
	WTI [2]

	Date
	
	$US/STB
	
	$CDN/STB

	HISTORICAL PRICES
	
	
	
	

	1994
	
	17.16
	
	N/A

	1995
	
	18.41
	
	N/A

	1996
	
	21.98
	
	29.95

	1997
	
	20.59
	
	28.48

	1997
	
	14.46
	
	21.38

	1999
	
	19.21
	
	28.51

	2000
	
	30.39
	
	45.19

	2001
	
	25.98
	
	40.13

	2002
	
	26.09
	
	40.95

	2003
	
	30.84
	
	43.47

	2004
	
	41.48
	
	53.76

	2005
	
	56.62
	
	68.56

	CONSTANT PRICES
	
	
	
	

	March 31, 2006
	
	66.63
	
	77.77

	CURRENT YEAR FORECAST
	
	
	
	

	2006(9 Months)
	
	63.00
	
	73.26

	FUTURE FORECAST
	
	
	
	

	2007
	
	58.00
	
	68.24

	2008
	
	56.00
	
	65.88

	2009
	
	54.00
	
	63.53

	2010
	
	52.00
	
	61.18

	2011
	
	50.00
	
	58.82

	2012
	
	50.75
	
	59.71

	2013
	
	51.51
	
	60.60

	2014
	
	52.28
	
	61.51

	2015
	
	53.07
	
	62.43

	2016
	
	53.86
	
	63.37

	2017
	
	54.67
	
	64.32

	2018
	
	55.49
	
	65.28

	2019
	
	56.32
	
	66.26

	2020
	
	57.17
	
	67.26

	2021
	
	58.03
	
	68.27

	Constant thereafter
	
	
	
	


Notes:
[1] West Texas Intermediate quality (D2/S2) crude landed in Cushing, Oklahoma.


[2] Exchange rate of 0.86$US/$CDN for 2006 and 0.85$US/$CDN thereafter,


[3] Capital expenditures and operating costs are escalated at 1.5% per year until 2021.

Table 6

Summary of Oil and Gas Reserves

Constant Prices and Costs
April 1, 2006

(as of March 31, 2006)
	
	
	Company Reserves

	
	
	Light and Medium Oil 
	
	Heavy Oil
	
	Natural Gas
	
	Natural Gas Liquids

	
	
	Gross
	
	  Net  
	
	Gross
	
	  Net  
	
	Gross
	
	  Net  
	
	Gross
	
	  Net  

	Reserves Category
	
	MSTB 
	
	MSTB
	
	MSTB 
	
	MSTB
	
	MMscf
	
	MMscf
	
	Mbbl
	
	Mbbl

	PROVED
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Developed Producing
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0

	Developed Non-Producing
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0

	Undeveloped
	
	0 
	
	0 
	
	0 
	
	0 
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0 
	
	0 

	TOTAL PROVED
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0

	PROBABLE
	
	0
	
	0
	
	98
	
	67
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0

	TOTAL PROVED PLUS PROBABLE
	
	0
	
	0
	
	98
	
	67
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0


Reference: Item 2.2 (1) Form 51-101F1 Columns may not add precisely due to accumulative rounding of values throughout the report.

Table 7

Summary of Net Present Values

Constant Prices and Costs
April 1, 2006

(as of March 31, 2006)
	
	
	
	Net Present Values of Future Net Revenue 

	
	
	
	Before Income Tax
	
	After Income Tax

	
	
	
	Undiscoun-ted
	
	Discounted @ 10%/yr.
	
	Discounted @ 15%/yr.
	
	Undiscoun-ted
	
	Discounted @ 10%/yr.
	
	Discounted @ 15%/yr.

	Reserve Category
	
	M$
	
	M$
	
	M$
	
	M$
	
	M$
	
	M$

	Proved
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Developed Producing
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0

	
	Developed Non-Producing
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0

	
	Undeveloped
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0

	Total Proved
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0
	
	0

	Probable
	
	3,929
	
	2,243
	
	1,792
	
	2,441
	
	1,354
	
	1,070

	Total Proved Plus Probable
	
	3,929
	
	2,243
	
	1,792
	
	2,441
	
	1,354
	
	1,070


Reference: Item 2.2 (2) Form 51-101F1

Columns may not add precisely due to accumulative rounding of values throughout the report.

Table 8

Total Future Net Revenue (Undiscounted)

Constant Prices and Costs
April 1, 2006

(as of March 31, 2006)

	
	Revenue
	Royalties
	Operating Costs
	Development Costs


	Well Abandon-

ment Costs


	Future Net Revenues BIT
	Income Taxes
	Future Net Revenues AIT

	Reserve Category
	        M$      
	        M$      
	          M$      
	                 M$      
	               M$      
	         M$      
	        M$      
	          M$      

	Total Proved
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0

	Proved Plus Probable
	7,336
	2,347
	788
	250
	21
	3,929
	1,488
	2,441


  Reference: Item 2.2 (3)(b) NI 51-101F1 

	
	
	Table 9
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	Future Net Revenue
	
	

	
	
	By Production Group
	
	

	
	
	April 1, 2006
	
	

	
	
	(as of March 31, 2006)
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	Constant Prices and Costs
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	Future Net Revenue Before

	
	
	
	
	Income Taxes

	
	
	
	
	Discounted at 10%/yr.

	Reserve Category
	
	Production Group
	
	M$

	
	
	
	
	

	Total Proved
	 
	Light and Medium Oil (including solution gas and other by-products)
	
	0

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	Heavy Oil (including solution gas and other by-products)
	
	0

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	Natural Gas (including by-products but not solution gas)
	
	0

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	 

	Proved Plus Probable
	
	Light and Medium Oil (including solution gas and other by-products)
	
	0

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	Heavy Oil (including solution gas and other by-products)
	
	2,243

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	Natural Gas (including by-products but not solution gas)
	
	0

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	Reference: Item 2.1 (3)(c) Form 51-101F1
	
	


Table 9A

Oil and Gas Reserves and Net Present Values 

by Production Group

Constant Prices and Costs
April 1, 2006

(as of March 31, 2006)
	Reserve Group by Category
	
	Reserves
	Net Present
	Unit

	
	
	Oil
	Gas
	NGL
	Value (BIT)
	Values @

	
	
	Gross
	Net
	Gross
	Net
	Gross
	Net
	10%
	10%/Yr

	
	
	   MSTB  
	   MSTB
	   MMscf
	   MMscf
	      Mbbl
	      Mbbl
	                 M$
	    $/STB

	Heavy Oil
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Proved
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Developed Producing
	
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0

	
	Developed Non-Producing
	
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0

	
	Undeveloped
	
	           0
	           0
	           0
	           0
	           0
	           0
	                   0
	             0

	
	Total Proved
	
	           0
	           0
	           0
	           0
	           0
	           0
	                   0
	             0

	
	Probable
	
	          98
	         67
	            0
	           0
	            0
	            0
	            2,243
	      33.62

	
	Total Proved Plus Probable
	
	98
	67
	0
	0
	0
	0
	2,243
	33.62


Reference: Item 2.2 (3)(c) NI 51-101F1
Columns may not add precisely due to accumulative rounding of values throughout the report.”

End of Chapman Report Extract.

Properties with No Attributable Reserves

Central Montana Leasing Program, USA
A.  BLM Leases, Stillwater and Wheatland Counties, Montana: There are five oil and gas leases acquired by auction from the BLM covering a total of 3,014.40 acres. The leases are dated June 12, 2006 with an effective date of July 1, 2006. The leases were acquired at a competitive BLM auction for an aggregate cost of $13,009 which includes payment of the first year annual rentals of $5,250 (US $4,521) and the acquisition cost of $7,759 (US $6,681.50). The annual rental is US $1.50 per acre for the first five years and US $2.00 per acre thereafter. The next annual rental payment will be due on or before July 1, 2007. The royalty rate is 12.5% of production removed or sold, provided that the minimum royalty is not less than the annual rental. Surface use is prohibited from December 1 to March 1 to protect wildlife. The leases are registered as MTN95785 to 95789 and cover the following lands in Montana:

T6 N, R. 17E PMM Sec 2 Lots 1,2,3,4,6,7,8, 10-14 inclusive; 2N2SW; Wheatland County 

T6 N, R. 18E PMM Sec 18 E2NE, N2SE; Wheatland County 

T3 N, R. 20E PMM Sec 4 SWNE, S2S2; Sec 10 W2; Sec 12 N2NW, SWNW, Stillwater County 

T4 N, R. 20E PMM Sec 30 Lots 3, 4; Sec 30 E2SW, SE; Sec 32 N2; Stillwater County

T3 N, R. 21 E PMM Sec 22 SWNE, NWNW; S2NW; Sec 26 All, Stillwater County 
On June 26, 2007 the Company paid the annual rental due for the period from July 1, 2007 to June 30, 2008.

B. 
Independent Leases: The Company has entered into 11 paid-up leases as follows:

1. Mosdal Lease - dated May 17, 2006 as to 1,040 acres located in Township 3 North Range 21 East, MPM; Sec 12, Sec 14 E2, SW; and Sec 23 N2, Stillwater County. The lease cost US$5,200 which included the annual rental for the three years of the primary term (a paid-up lease). The primary term can be extended for two years by the annual payment of US $3.00 per acre. If oil or gas is produced during or after the primary term, the lease will continue in force so long as oil or gas is produced. An annual rental of US $1.00 per acre is payable in the event of shut in wells.

2. Lynn Lease – dated June 19, 2006 as to 320 acres located in Township 6 North Range 17 East, MPM; Sec 10 NW, N2SW, W2NE, Wheatland County. The lease cost US$1,600 which included the annual rental for the three years of the primary term (a paid up lease). The primary term can be extended for two years by the annual payment of US $3.00 per acre. If oil or gas is produced during or after the primary term, the lease will continue in force so long as oil or gas is produced. An annual rental of US $1.00 per acre is payable in the event of shut in wells.

3. Owens Lease – dated September 20, 2006 as to 257.87 acres located in Township 3 North, Range 20 East, MPM: Sec. 4: Lot 4(31.60), SWNW, NWSW; Sec. 5: Lots 1(31.12), 2(30.35), 3(29.59), 4(28.82), S2N2, S2, Stillwater County. The lease cost US$1,289 which included the annual rental for the four years of the primary term (a paid-up lease). If oil or gas is produced during or after the primary term, the lease will continue in force so long as oil or gas is produced. There is no renewal term. The lease was signed by Big Snowy Resources LP on behalf of Stealth. An assignment of the lease to Stealth was registered on April 24, 2007.

4. Jerin Lease – dated September 18, 2006 as to 257.87 net acres (1,031.48 gross acres) located in Township 3 North, Range 20 East, MPM: Sec. 4: Lot 4(31.60), SWNW, NWSW; Sec. 5: Lots 1(31.12), 2(30.35), 3(29.59), 4(28.82), S2N2, S2, Stillwater County. The lease cost US$1,289 which included the annual rental for the four years of the primary term (a paid-up lease). If oil or gas is produced during or after the primary term, the lease will continue in force so long as oil or gas is produced. There is no renewal term. The lease was signed by Big Snowy Resources LP on behalf of Stealth. An assignment of the lease was registered to Stealth on April 24, 2007.

The seven paid-up leases described below as numbers 5 - 11 are located in Carbon County, Montana, each with a primary term of four years, comprising in the aggregate, 3,999.91 net acres as follows:

5. Stanley C. Arthun, Trustee for the Stanley C. Arthun Revocable Trust and Phyllis A. Arthun as Trustee of the Phyllis A. Arthun Revocable Trust Lease - dated January 25, 2007 as to 1,284.99 acres located in Township 3 South, Range 23 East, MPM: Sec. 17: W2W2, E2, E2SW;  Sec. 18: NENE, S2SW, W2NE, NENW, W2SE, SESE, SENE, NESE; Sec. 19: Lot 1(39.97), E2, NENW; Sec. 20: NW, W2SW, N2NE, N2S2NE; Sec. 21: N2, SW, W2SE, NESE; Sec. 22: N2NW, W2NE, NWSE. The lease cost US $6,425 (a paid-up lease).

6. John L. Grewell and Betty Grewell Lease - dated January 26, 2007 as to 320 acres located in Township 3 South, Range 23 East, MPM: Sec.21: SESE; Sec. 22: SE, E2SW, SWSW. The lease cost US $1,600 (a paid-up lease).

7. Richard Grewell and Kathleen M. Grewell Lease - dated February 22, 2007 as to 320 acres located in Township 3 South, Range 23 East, MPM: Sec.20: E2SE; Sec. 28: NWNW; Sec.29: NE, NESE. The Lease cost US $1,600 (a paid-up lease).

8. Patricia J. Arthun as Trustee of the Patricia J. Arthun Revocable Trust Lease - dated February 5, 2007 as to  600 acres located in Township 3 South, Range 22 East, MPM: Sec. 13: S2NW, N2SW, SWSE; Sec.14: N2, SE; and Township 3 South Range 23 East, MPM: Sec. 17: E2NW. The lease cost US $3,000 (paid-up lease).

9. David P. Arthun Lease - dated February 14, 2007, for a total of 428.66 acres located in Township 3 South, Range 22 East, MPM: Sec.12: Lot 4(35.98); Sec. 13: Lots 1(36.23), 2(36.45), W2NE, NWSE; and Township 3 South, Range 23 East, MPM: Sec. 18: S2NW, NWNW. The lease cost US$2,143 (paid-up lease).

10. Glenn F. Golden as Trustee of the Annabel T. Golden Living Trust Lease - dated March 2, 2007, for a total of 300 acres located in Township 3 South, Range 22 East, MPM: Sec. 10: N2NE, SENE, E2SE, SWSE; Sec. 11: SE, SWSW, E2SW; Sec. 12: SWSW; Sec. 13: NWNW. The lease cost US$1,500 (paid-up lease). 

11. Shawn and Cinthia C. Johnson Lease – dated March 12, 2007, for a total of 746.26 acres located in Township 3 South, Range 22 East MPM: Sec. 11: NE; Sec 12: Lots 1(35.14), 2(35.42), 3(35.70), NW, W2NE, N2SW, SESW, W2SE; and Sec. 13 NENW. The lease cost US$3,731 (paid-up lease).

As all of the above 11 independent leases are paid up, no operations are required during the initial term. Each lease is subject to a 12.5% royalty of all oil and gas produced. If oil or gas is produced during or after the primary term, the lease will continue in force so long as oil or gas is produced. There is no renewal term.

C.
Northwest Farm Credit Leases

The Company is party to two five-year leases dated June 21, 2006, for a 50% interest in 471.72 acres located in Stillwater County, Montana acquired at a cost of $1,657. The Company has the option to pay annual delay rentals of US $0.50 per acre in lieu of operations for each year of a lease. The leases are subject to the greater of a 15% royalty or the annual delay rental payable to Northwest Farm Credit Services. In the event of a shut in well due to a lack of market or pipeline the Company will pay the greater of the annual delay rental or $100 per well. After the primary term the fee for a shut in well is US $1.60 per acre. If oil or gas is produced during or after the primary term, the lease will continue in force so long as oil or gas is produced. There is no renewal term. The leases are described as:
T3 N, R. 21 E MPM: Sec. 14: SE4 80 acres  

T4 N, R. 20 E, MPM: Sec. 30 Lots 1, 2, E2NW4, NE4 155.86 acres 
On June 26, 2007 the Company paid the annual rental due for the period from June 21, 2007 to June 20, 2008.

D.   State of Montana Leases, Stillwater County, Montana

The Company entered into two leases, each for 640 acres, dated March 6, 2007, with a primary term of ten years, at a cost of US $960 per lease. The leases are located in Township 3 North, Range 21 East, Sec. 16: All; and Sec. 24: All. An annual rental of US $960 is payable for each year during the primary term of each lease. If oil or gas is produced during or after the primary term, the lease will continue in force so long as oil or gas is produced. If oil or gas is produced during or after the primary term, the leases will continue in force so long as oil or gas is produced. The royalty rate is 16.67% of all oil and gas produced. The lease may be terminated by the State of Montana if a) no drilling has commenced within five years of the effective date of the lease; or b) the Company has not paid in advance a delay drilling penalty of US $1.25 per acre per annum for the sixth year of the lease in addition to the annual rental; or c) the Company has not paid in advance a delay drilling penalty of US $2.50 per acre per annum for the seventh through tenth year of the lease in addition to the annual rental. There is no renewal term.

USE OF PROCEEDS 

Funds Available

The net proceeds to the Company from the Offering, after deducting from the gross proceeds of $506,000 the anticipated Agent’s Commission of $50,600, the balance of the corporate finance fee of $12,500 due to the Agent and estimated disbursements and expenses of the Agent including legal fees of $12,500 (not including taxes and disbursements), are estimated to be $430,400. 

The total funds available to the Company at the close of the Offering including the estimated working capital of approximately $23,768 as at July 10, 2007 and the net offering of $430,400 are estimated to be $454,168.

The Company intends to spend its allocated available funds as stated in this Prospectus. There may be circumstances however, where for sound business reasons, a reallocation of the funds available may be necessary. The principal purposes for which the funds available are intended to be used, in order of their priority are:

Description                                                                                             

Amount                             

1.   To pay balance of cost of offering
$     11,400
2.
Balance of CNQ initial listing fees
8,480

3.
To pay estimated general and administrative expenses for 12 months (1)       


64,500

4.
To pay the management fee of US $3,000 per month for 3 months 
        
9,720
       (July 2007 – September 2007) 


See “Material Contracts” and “Our Business”

5.
To pay CNQ monthly fee for 12 months

3,600

6.
To reopen five wells on the West Shannon Property

250,000


       and drill two locations. See “Our Business”

7.
Unallocated working capital                                                                            
103,768
Total Available Funds                                                                                          
$454.168
(Net Proceeds plus Working Capital)


Notes

1.   Expenses include transfer agent fees $4,500, audit, accounting and filing of quarterly reports $12,000, Vancouver office expenses, courier, telephone and fax services $6,000, regulatory filing fees $6,000, Billings, Montana staff and office expenses $12,000 and legal fees related to leasing program (US counsel) and future regulatory financings (Canadian counsel) $24,000.

See “Our Business” and “Material Contracts”. 

The Company will be required to raise additional funds to complete exploration programs on the leases acquired pursuant to the Central Montana Leasing Program.  

Due to the nature of the oil and gas industry, budgets are regularly reviewed in light of the success of the expenditures and other opportunities which may become available to the Company. The Company intends to spend the funds available to it as stated in this Prospectus. There may be circumstances, however, where, for sound business reasons, a reallocation of funds may be necessary. An example would be that the title opinions for a drill site are not satisfactory.
SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

AND MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The discussion in this item is divided into two parts: audited financial statements for the period from February 21, 2006 (date of incorporation) to February 28, 2007 together with quarterly financial statements for the period ended May 31, 2007 and the MD&A.

Selected Consolidated Financial Information

The following table sets forth selected financial information with respect to the financial operations of the Company, which information has been derived from the financial statements of the Company and should be read in conjunction with “Management Discussion and Analysis” and the financial statements of the Company and notes that are included elsewhere in this Prospectus. 

	
	For the Period  Ended 
February 28, 2007
	For the Three Months Ended 

May 31, 2007

	Operations

Revenues

Net Loss

Basic and diluted loss per Share  

Balance Sheet

Working capital

Total Assets

Total deferred exploration expenses


	$0.00

$691,443

$0.46

$122,557

$190,524

$14,667
	$0.00

$72,160

$0.09

$43,168

$115,157

$16,896


Management Discussion and Analysis

The Company has only recently been incorporated and commenced operations.  See “Our Business” and “Description of the Business”. Since incorporation and to the date of this Prospectus the Company has not had any revenue and has only incurred general and administrative expenses, acquisition costs, non cash stock based compensation and minimal deferred exploration expenses to produce a deficit of $763,603. The Company’s only source of financing has been the prior issue of 8,188,332 Shares for gross cash proceeds of $366,529 as at the date of this Prospectus. See “Description of Share Capital” and “Prior Sales”. 

BACKGROUND

The following discussion and analysis, prepared as of July 10, 2007 should be read together with the audited consolidated financial statements for the period ended February 28, 2007 and related notes attached thereto, the consolidated financial statements and the notes attached thereto elsewhere in this Prospectus, which are prepared in accordance with GAAP as well as the disclosures contained throughout this Prospectus. All amounts are stated in Canadian dollars unless otherwise indicated.
The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its wholly owned subsidiary, Stealth Energy USA, Inc. All inter-company transactions and balances have been eliminated.
Statements in this report that are not historical facts are forward-looking statements involving known and unknown risks and uncertainties, which could cause actual results to vary considerably from these statements. Readers are cautioned not to put undue reliance on forward-looking statements.
This discussion and analysis is prepared as of, and contains disclosure of material changes occurring up to and including July 10, 2007. 

DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS 

The Company was incorporated on February 21, 2006 under the laws of British Columbia. The Company’s principal business activity is the exploration of oil and gas properties. On May 17, 2006 the Company incorporated its subsidiary company, Stealth Energy USA, Inc. 
The Company is a junior oil and gas exploration company engaged in the business of acquiring, exploring and evaluating natural resource properties, and either joint venturing or developing these properties further or disposing of them when the evaluation is complete. The Company is exploring and evaluating its two properties, the West Shannon Property in Natrona County, Wyoming and the Central Montana Leasing Program, covering 20 oil and gas leases located in Wheatland County (3) and Stillwater County (10), and Carbon County (7), Montana. See “Our Business”.

The Company entered into an option agreement (the “Bethel Ranch Option”) to acquire the Bethel Prospect in Petroleum County, Montana for a cost of US $459,500 and paid an initial deposit of US $40,000. See “Material Contracts”. The Bethel Ranch Option was terminated on October 30, 2006 and the Company has recovered all the monies paid.  
PERFORMANCE SUMMARY DURING THE PERIOD
During the period under review, the Company identified a number of possible oil and gas property acquisitions, which the Company acquired.  
INITIAL FINANCING 

The Company has issued securities for cash required for capital expenditures and property acquisitions. 

SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following table sets out selected financial information for the periods indicated:

	
	
	
	
	
	Period Ended

February 28, 2007
	Three Months Ended                 May 31, 2007

	OPERATIONS

Revenue

Net Loss

Basic and diluted loss per Share

BALANCE SHEET

Working Capital

Total Assets

Total deferred exploration expenses
	
	
	
	
	$0

$691,443

$0.46

$122,557

$190,524

$14,667
	$0

$72,160

$0.09

$43,168

$115,157

$16,896


RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

As at May 31, 2007, the Company has a deficit of $763,603 comprised of losses of $691,443 for the period ended February 28, 2007 and $72,160 for the three months ended May 31, 2007. From February 21, 2006 (date of incorporation) to May 31, 2007 the Company incurred expenses as follow:

	EXPENSE

	Period Ended

February 28, 2007
	Three Months Ended                 May 31, 2007

	Accounting

Audit

Legal Fees (1)
	$2,363

$12,250

$115,962
	$1,850

$13,000

$23,189

	Property Investigation Costs

          Prepaid Leases

          Property Acquisition (2)

          Consulting fees

Consulting Fees

         Property Management

         Corporate

Transfer agent and filing fees

Office and General 

Stock based compensation

Loss (Gain) on Foreign Exchange


	$56,612

$100,000

$7,583
$20,480

$2,148

$15,924

$4,034

$356,250

$(2,161)
	$13,679

$0

$0
$10,192

$0
$10,210

$164

$0

$(124)

	
	
	


(1) As at February 28, 2007, legal fees includes $92,397 related to corporate matters and preparation of this Prospectus and $23,565 related to lease acquisitions. As at May 31, 2007, legal fees include $21,700 related to corporate matters and preparation of this Prospectus and $1,489 related to lease acquisitions.

(2) Pursuant to the Big Snowy Agreement, the Company issued 1,000,000 Shares to Big Snowy for a deemed price of $0.10 per Share. Since the Company only intends to verify title to the drill sites on the oil and gas property prior to drilling, currently there is no guarantee of the Company’s title on these oil and gas properties. As a result, the Company has expensed all costs incurred until such time the title ownership is confirmed.

Due to start up operations, management foresees some changes to its expenses during the coming year resulting from its exploration activities both locally and in the US.

These expenses are contingent upon the Company’s ability to fund these projects through private placements and other forms of financings. In the event that the Company does not receive the required funding, management will review all on-going expenditures and take the appropriate action.
As at May 31, 2007 the Company has cash and cash equivalents of $63,580, amounts receivable of $9,681 and accounts payable and accrued liabilities of $30,093 for total working capital of $43,168.  
LIQUIDITY
The Company has financed its operations to date through the issuance of Shares. The Company will continue to seek capital through the issuance of Shares and/or debt.
The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis which assumes that the Company will be able to realize its assets and discharge its liabilities in the normal course of business for the foreseeable future. The continuing operations of the Company are dependent upon its ability to continue to raise adequate financing and to commence profitable operations in the future. 

	
	February 28,  2007
	May 31, 2007

	
	
	

	Working capital 
	$122,557
	$43,168

	Deficit
	     $691,443 
	    $763,603


From February 21, 2006 (date of incorporation) to February 28, 2007, net cash used by operating activities was $183,072 which consists of operating losses $(691,443), adjustments for items not involving cash, such as stock-based compensation of $356,250, share for debt settlement of $25,888 and property acquisition costs of $100,000. During the quarter ended May 31, 2007, net cash used by operating activities was $77,981, which consists primarily of the operating loss.
From February 21, 2006 (date of incorporation) to May 31, 2007, net cash used for investing activities was $16,896 ($14,667 for the period ended February 28, 2007 and $2,229 for the three months ended May 31, 2007), which consisted of lease acquisition costs of $11,372 and field expenses of $5,524.   

From February 21, 2006 (date of incorporation) to May 31, 2007, financing activities provided net cash of $341,529 ($366,529 cash received due to issuance of shares less $20,000 in deferred charges during the period ended February 28, 2007, less $5,000 in deferred charges for the three months ended May 31, 2007).  

The Company will continue to require funds for ongoing exploration work on its properties as well as to meet its ongoing day-to-day operating requirements and will have to continue to rely on equity and debt financing during such period. There can be no assurance that financing, whether debt or equity will always be available to the Company in the amount required at any particular period or if available, that it can be obtained on terms satisfactory to the Company. The Company does not have any other commitments for material capital expenditures over either the near or long term or none are presently contemplated other than as disclosed above and /or over normal operating requirements. 

Upon receiving the final receipt for this Prospectus by the Alberta, British Columbia and Ontario securities commissions and upon completion of the Offering of 2,200,000 Shares the Company will have a total of 10,388,332 Shares issued and outstanding. Please see “Description of Share Capital” and “Plan of Distribution”. 

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On June 26, 2007, John Campbell, a director and CEO of the Company loaned $5,400 (US $5,000) to the Company. There are no terms of repayment. 

On June 26, 2007 the Company paid the annual rentals due for the BLM and the Northwest Farm Credit Leases. See “Description of the Business” and “Material Contracts”.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The West Shannon Property was acquired pursuant to an agreement dated May 17, 2006, as amended January 31, 2007, between the Company and Big Snowy. Big Snowy is owned by Randy Sealey of Billings, Montana and John Campbell. John Campbell was appointed a director of the Company on August 25, 2006. 

COMMITMENT

A consulting agreement was entered into on August 31, 2006, between the subsidiary and Randy Sealey providing consulting fees of US $3,000 per month plus expenses for providing management services for the subsidiary’s leasing program and exploration activities. The effective date of the agreement is September 1, 2006. 
INVESTOR RELATIONS

The Company has not entered into any investor relations contracts and all investor relation activity is carried out by directors, officers and consultants of the Company.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Company’s financial instruments consist of cash and cash equivalents, receivables, and accounts payable and accrued liabilities. Management does not believe the Company is exposed to significant credit, currency, market or interest rate risks relating to these financial instruments. The fair values of these financial instruments approximate their carrying value, unless otherwise noted. 
CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Management has prepared the financial statements of the Company in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting policies and are stated in Canadian dollars. The audited consolidated financial statements for the period ended February 28, 2007 and the unaudited interim consolidated financial statements for the three months ended May 31, 2007 have been reviewed by the Company’s Audit Committee. The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect amounts reported in the financial statements. Actual results could differ from those estimates.  

ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES

Stock Based Compensation

The Company follows the recommendations of CICA with respect to CICA Handbook Section 3870 “Stock-Based Compensation and Other Stock - Based Payments”. The recommendations require the recognition of all stock-based compensation awards based on the fair value method of accounting. Any consideration paid by directors and employees on exercise of stock options is credited to share capital. The Company has a stock option plan whereby the Company is authorized to grant options to executive officers and directors, employees and consultants enabling them to acquire up to 10% of the issued and outstanding common shares of the Company. Under the plan, the exercise price of each option equals the market price of the Company's Shares as calculated on the date of grant. The options can be granted for a maximum term of 5 years. As at May 31, 2007 the Company has not granted any stock options.

Oil and Gas Properties and Deferred Exploration Expenditures 

The Company follows the full cost method of accounting for its oil and gas operations. Under this method, all cost of oil and gas properties and related exploration and development costs are capitalized and deferred until the properties are placed into production, sold, abandoned or determined by management to be impaired. These costs will be amortized over the useful life of the properties following the commencement of commercial production or written off if the properties are sold, allowed to lapse, abandoned, or impaired. Properties acquired under option agreements, whereby payments are made at the sole discretion of the Company, are recorded in the accounts at such time as the payments are made. It is reasonably possible that economically recoverable reserves may not be discovered and accordingly a material portion of the carrying value of oil and gas properties and related deferred exploration expenditures could be written off. 
Costs associated with the evaluation of oil and gas opportunities are expensed as incurred. Should the Company successfully discovered economically recoverable reserves on these oil and gas opportunities, all future costs associated with developing or exploring for oil and gas reserves on these leased lands will then be capitalized.
Although the Company has taken steps to verify title to oil and gas properties in which it has an interest, according to the usual industry standards for the stage of exploration of such properties, these procedures do not guarantee the Company’s title. Such properties may be subject to prior agreements or transfers and title may be affected by undetected title defects.
Dividends
The Company has not paid any dividends on its Shares. The Company has no present intention of paying dividends on its Shares, as it anticipates that all available funds will be invested to finance the growth of its business.
       Asset Retirement Obligations
An asset retirement obligation is a legal obligation associated with the retirement of tangible long-lived assets that the Company is required to settle. This would include obligations related to future removal of property and equipment, and site restoration costs. The Company recognizes the fair value of a liability for an asset retirement obligation in the year in which it is incurred when a reasonable estimate of fair value can be made. The carrying amount of the related long-lived asset is increased by the same amount as the liability. The Company currently does not have any significant asset retirement obligations.
RISK AND UNCERTAINTIES

The Company competes with other junior mineral exploration and oil and gas companies, some of which have greater financial resources and technical facilities.  The business of mineral exploration/oil and gas and extraction involves a high degree of risks and few properties that are explored are ultimately developed into production. In addition to specific risks disclosed throughout this discussion, other risks facing the Company include competition, reliance on third parties, environmental and insurance risks, statutory and regulatory requirements, metal prices and foreign currency fluctuations, Share price volatility and title risks.

DISCLOSURE CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES
Disclosure controls and procedures have been designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed by the Company is accumulated and communicated to the Company’s management as appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure. The Company’s Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer have concluded, based on their evaluation as of the end of the period covered by the annual filings, that the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures as of the end of such period are effective to provide reasonable assurance that material information related to the Company, is made known to them by others within those entities. It should be noted that while the Company’s Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer believe that the Company’s disclosure and controls and procedures provide a reasonable level of assurance that they are effective, they do not expect that the disclosure controls and procedures will prevent all errors and fraud. A control system, no matter how well conceived or operated, can provide only reasonable, not absolute, assurance that the objectives of the control system are met.
INTERNAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
The Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer of the Company are responsible for designing a system of internal controls over financial reporting, or causing them to be designed under their supervision, in order to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external reporting purposes in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles. The management team of the Company has designed and implemented a system of internal controls over financial reporting which it believes is effective for the Company’s size. During the review of the design of the Company’s control system over financial reporting it was noted that due to the limited number of staff, there is an inherent weakness in the system of internal controls due to the Company’s inability to achieve appropriate segregation of duties. The limited number of staff may also result in identifying weaknesses with respect to accounting for complex and non-routine transactions due to a lack of technical resources, and a lack of controls governing the Company’s computer systems and applications within the Company. While management of the Company has put in place certain procedures to mitigate the risk of a material misstatement in the Company’s financial reporting, it is not possible to provide absolute assurance that this risk can be eliminated.

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

Pursuant to the Agency Agreement dated *, 2007 between the Company and the Agent, the Company has appointed the Agent to act as its exclusive agent to offer for distribution in the Selling Jurisdictions, on a commercially reasonable efforts basis, 2,200,000 Offered Shares at a price of $0.23 per Share to raise gross proceeds of $506,000 subject to the terms and conditions of the Agency Agreement. The Agent may enter into selling arrangements with other investment dealers at no additional cost to the Company. The Agent will receive a cash commission of $0.023 per Share (10% of the gross proceeds). The Company will pay to the Agent a corporate finance fee of $25,000 of which $12,500 has been paid as a non refundable deposit, and will pay the Agent’s reasonable fees and disbursements including legal fees, of which $12,500 has been paid as a retainer. The Agent will also receive a non-transferable Agent’s Compensation Options to acquire that number of Shares equal to 25% of the aggregate number of Offered Shares sold under the Offering. The Agent’s Compensation Options are exercisable at any time, in whole or in part, at a price of $0.23 per Agent’s Compensation Share within two years of the date of Closing. This Prospectus qualifies the distribution of the Agent’s Compensation Options.
The obligation of the Agent under the Agency Agreement may be terminated at its discretion on the basis of its assessment of the state of financial markets or upon the occurrence of certain stated events. The Agent has reserved the right to offer selling group participation in the Offering to other registered representatives. Any fee paid to such selling group will be paid by the Agent out of their fee. The Offering Price of the Offered Securities was determined by negotiations between the Company and the Agent. 
The Company has applied to list the Offered Shares on the CNQ. Listing will be subject to fulfilling all of the listing requirements of the CNQ, including the distribution of the Offered Shares to a minimum number of public shareholders. Until such time as a Closing has occurred in respect of the Offering, all subscriptions funds received by the Agent will be held by the Agent pending Closing of the Offering. The Closing can be no later than the earlier of 90 days after the final Prospectus receipt date and 12 months after the date of the preliminary Prospectus receipt unless the Company obtains consent to extend the Closing from the Alberta, British Columbia and Ontario securities commissions. If the Offering has not been fully subscribed for prior to the Closing (or such longer period as may have been consented to by the Alberta, British Columbia and Ontario securities commissions and each of the persons or companies who have subscribed for Offered Shares), the Agent shall promptly return the proceeds of subscription without interest or deduction unless such subscribers have otherwise instructed the Agent. Subscriptions will be received subject to rejection in whole or in part and the right is reserved to close the subscription books at any time without notice. 
The Agent hereby conditionally offers, as Agent on behalf of the Company, 2,200,000 Offered Shares on a commercially reasonable efforts basis, subject to prior sale if, as, and when issued. The Closing of this Offering is conditional upon, among other things, the receipt of subscriptions for the Offering of 2,200,000 Shares. The Closing can be no later than the earlier of 90 days after the final Prospectus receipt date and 12 months after the date of the preliminary Prospectus receipt unless the Company obtains consent to extend the Closing from the Alberta, British Columbia and Ontario securities commissions. If the Offering has not been fully subscribed for prior to the Closing (or such longer period as may have been consented to by the Alberta, British Columbia and Ontario securities commissions and each of the persons or companies who have subscribed for Offered Shares), the Agent shall promptly return the proceeds of subscription without interest or deduction unless such subscribers have otherwise instructed the Agent.
The Agent has also been granted a right of first refusal to provide all future debt or equity financing of the Company for a period of 12 months from the date of listing of the Offered Shares on the CNQ. The Agent will also have the right of first refusal to provide sponsorship services (if required) for any qualifying transaction or listing on an exchange for a period ending 24 months from the date of listing of the Offered Shares on the CNQ. 
LISTING APPLICATION
Concurrent with the filing of this Prospectus, the Company has made application to the CNQ for listing on the CNQ. Listing is subject to the Company fulfilling all the requirements of the CNQ which includes becoming a reporting issuer and the distribution of the Offered Shares to a minimum number of public shareholders.
DESCRIPTION OF SHARE CAPITAL

General

The Company is authorized to issue an unlimited number of Shares without par value, of which as at the date of the Prospectus there were 8,188,332 Shares issued and outstanding. The holders of the Shares are entitled to dividends if, as and when declared by the directors, to one vote per Share at meetings of the holders of Shares, and upon to receive such assets of the Company as are distributable to the holders of the Shares. The Shares to be outstanding upon completion of this Offering will be fully paid and non-assessable.
PRIOR SALES

There have been a total of 22,288,333 Shares issued by the Company since February 21, 2006. 
On February 28, 2007, 14,100,000 Shares previously issued at a price of $0.0001 per Share and one Share previously issued at a price of $0.01 were returned to treasury. 

On February 28, 2007, following the return to treasury referred to above, 4,516,665 Shares were issued at a price of $0.025 per Share, 350,000 Shares were issued at a price of $0.05 per Share and 1,150,000 Shares were issued at a price of $0.10 per Share.

As at the date of this Prospectus the Company has issued and outstanding 4,516,665 Shares at a price of $0.025 per Share, 350,000 Shares at a price of $0.05 per Share, 2,725,000 Shares at a price of $0.10 per Share and 596,667 Shares at a price of $0.10 per Share for an aggregate total of 8,188,332 Shares, which will represent 78.82% of the issued and outstanding Shares upon completion of the Offering. The 4,516,665 Shares issued at a price of $0.025 per Share, the 350,000 Shares issued at a price of $0.05 per Share and 1,250,000 Shares issued at a price of $0.10 per Share are held in escrow. See “Escrowed Securities.” 611,666 Shares will be released from escrow on the first day of trading of the Company’s Shares on an Exchange (“First Release Date”). Thereafter 917,500 Shares will be issued every six months after the First Release Date. The possible sale of the released Shares on each release date could negatively affect the market price of the Company’s Shares and also result in an excess of sellers of Shares to buyers of Shares and seriously affect the liquidity of the Shares. 

	Number of Shares
	Price Per 

Share ($)
	Total 

Consideration ($)
	Date Issued
	Date Returned to Treasury

	1
	0.01
	0.01
	February  21, 2006
	

	2,750,000
	0.0001
	275.00
	February 21, 2006
	

	1,000,000
	0.0001
	Issued for property $100.00
	May 17, 2006
	

	9,850,000
	0.0001
	985.00
	July 19, 2006
	

	1,575,000


	0.10
	157,500.00
	July 19, 2006
	

	450,000


	0.15
	67,500.00
	July 19, 2006
	

	146,667
	0.15
	22,000.00
	September 22, 2006
	

	500,000
	0.0001
	50.00
	September 29, 2006
	

	-1
	0.01
	-0.01
	
	February 28, 2007

	-14,100,000
	0.0001
	-1,410.00
	
	February 28, 2007

	4,516,665
	0.025
	112,916.62
	February 28, 2007
	

	350,000
	0.05
	17,500.00
	February 28, 2007
	

	1,150,000
	0.10
	115,000.00
	February 28, 2007
	

	Total    8,188,332


	
	492,516.62
	
	


CAPITALIZATION

The following table sets forth the capitalization of the Company as at May 31, 2007 and as at the date of this Prospectus. The table should be read in conjunction with the financial statements of the Company appearing elsewhere in this Prospectus.



Outstanding
                    Outstanding after giving

Authorized
as at May 31, 2007                   effect to the Offering
Shares
(unlimited)
    8,188,332                                         10,388,332
DILUTION FACTORS
 

	Offering
	$ total
	per Share

	Net Tangible Book Value per Share before the offering as at May 31, 2007 (8,188,332 Shares)
	85,064
	$0.01039

	Subscription price per Share
	N/A
	0.23

	Increase in Net Tangible Book Value per Share attributable to the Offering (2,200,000 Shares)
	506,000
	$0.23

	Net Tangible Book Value per Share after the Offering (10,388,332 Shares issued)
	591,064
	0.05690

	Dilution to subscribers
	
	0.24738

	Percentage of dilution in relation to the subscription price
	
	75%


 

OPTION TO PURCHASE SECURITIES

Options

The Company has not granted any options to purchase securities, however the Company does have a stock option plan (the “Stock Option Plan”) in place. 

Under the Stock Option Plan the Company can reserve for issuance up to 10% of the issued and outstanding Shares as incentive stock options to directors, officers, employees, consultants and other service providers to the Company. The Stock Option Plan limits the number of stock options which may be granted to any one individual to not more than 5% of the total issued Shares of the Company in any 12 month period. The number of options granted to any one consultant or a person employed to provide investor relations activities in any 12 month period must not exceed 2% of the total issued Shares of the Company. As well stock options granted under the plan may be subject to vesting provisions as determined by the Board of Directors.    
PRINCIPAL SHAREHOLDERS
The following table sets out the number of Shares owned by our principal shareholders who hold more than 10% of the issued Shares of the Company, as at the date of this Prospectus, including the number of all classes of our securities to be owned by our principal shareholders and the percentage of each class of securities known to us to be owned by our principal shareholders before and after the completion of the distribution contemplated hereunder: 
	Name of Principal

Shareholder 


	Number and Class of Securities owned 

Before completion 

Of the Offering
	Percentage of class

Before completion 

of the Offering
	Number and Class

of securities owned 

after  completion 

of the Offering (1)
	Percentage of class after  completion 

of the Offering

(1) (2)

	Robert Gardner, director and Chairman of the Board of Directors

	2,012,033 


	24.57%
	2,012,033
	19.37%

	John Campbell, director and Chief Executive Officer
	1,657,100 (3)
	20.23%
	1,657,100
	15.96%


(1) Shares owned beneficially and of record after completion of the Offering.

(2) These Shares will be held in escrow pursuant to an escrow agreement dated February 28, 2007. 

(3)
1,000,000 Shares are held by Big Snowy over which Mr. Campbell exercises control.

DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS 

Name, Address, Occupation and Security Holding

The following table sets forth information regarding each of our directors and officers, including the municipality of residence, the position and office held and the period of time served in this position, their principal occupation for the previous 5 years and the number and percentage of securities beneficially owned, directly or indirectly, or over which control or direction is exercised.

	Name

Municipality of 

Residence and 

Position Held
	Date 

Appointed
	Principal Occupation

in the previous 5 years
	Number and Percentage of Securities Held (1)

	Stuart Angus (2)

Sechelt, BC 

Director


	February 23, 2006
	2001 – 2003 partner with the law firm of Fasken Martineau.  November 2003 to December 2005 –managing director of mergers and acquisitions of Endeavour Financial. December 2005 to present – self employed.


	747,533
 7.20%

	John Campbell (2)

West Vancouver, BC

Director 

Chief Executive Officer


	August 25, 2006

Director

November 3 2006

Chief Executive Officer
	President and Director of Big Snowy Resources LP, a private company successfully involved in acquiring oil and gas leases and producing oil and gas and its commercial sale from 2002 to present. Also involved in numerous other private ventures involving the oil and gas industry during the last 25 years.
	1,657,100 (3)

 15.96%

	R. Bruce Duncan

Mississauga, Ontario 

Director


	April 6, 2006
	 25 years of capital market and brokerage industry experience, including eight years with Gordon Capital Company. From 2004 to present, President and owner of West Oak Capital Partners Inc. which advises on mergers and acquisitions and fund raising. 


	333,333

3.21%



	Robert Gardner (2)

Vancouver, BC

Director and Chairman of the Board of Directors


	February 23, 2006

Director

 November 3, 2006 Chairman


	From 1966 to date, practising lawyer with the firm of Gardner & Associates; Businessman.
	2,012,033   

19.37%



	Wayne Moorhouse

Vancouver, BC

Corp. Secretary and Chief Financial Officer
	April 18, 2006
	CFO of Genco Resources Ltd. from June 2003 to present. Project manager for Wilco Landscape Contractors Ltd. from 1995 to 2003. CFO of Triple Dragon Resources Inc.
	350,000

3.37%


(1) Based on the 10,388,332 Shares that will be issued upon completion of the Offering.
(2) Member of our audit committee and reserve committee.

(3) 1,000,000 Shares are held by Big Snowy over which Mr. Campbell exercises control.

All of the Company’s directors will serve until the next annual general meeting of our shareholders.
As at July 10, 2007 and the date hereof of which the directors and senior officers of the Company and its subsidiary owned or held control and direction over, as a group, directly or indirectly 4,766,666 Shares, equal to 58.21% before the Offering and 45.88% after the Offering of the issued and outstanding common Shares.   

The persons forming the management team and directors and officers of the Company are described briefly below.

Robert Gardner:  Age 66, President, Director and Chairman of the Board of Directors. Mr. Gardner has been and continues to be a director of numerous public companies. Mr. Gardner is responsible for advising the board of directors with regard to corporate finance issues.  Mr. Gardner anticipates devoting approximately 5% of his efforts on behalf of the Company. This figure will vary depending on the requirements of the Company. Mr. Gardner earned a B. A. (Arts) 1961, LLB – 1963 and LLM-1987 from Cambridge University, United Kingdom. He is a member in good standing of the Law Society of British Columbia. Mr. Gardner is a directors of several publicly traded companies listed on the TSX Venture Exchange including United Bolero Development Corp., Genco Resources Ltd. and Getty Copper Inc.
John Campbell:  Age 46, Director and Chief Executive Officer.  Mr. Campbell has many years of experience in the oil and gas industry from leasing land, raising drilling funds, drilling and completion of wells for commercial production.  He is responsible for overseeing ongoing operations of the company as well as developing new prospects. Mr. Campbell anticipates devoting approximately 10% of his efforts on behalf of the Company. This figure will vary depending on the requirements of the Company. Mr. Campbell has a B.A (Arts).
Stuart Angus:  Age 58, Director. Mr. Angus has been and continues to be a director of numerous public companies.  Mr. Angus has considerable experience as a lawyer regarding mergers and acquisitions and will assist the Company in this area.  Mr. Angus anticipates devoting approximately 5% of his efforts on behalf of the Company.  This figure will vary depending on the requirements of the Company. Mr. Angus earned a law degree (1974) from the University of British Columbia. Mr. Angus is a retired member in good standing of the Law Society of British Columbia. 
R. Bruce Duncan:  Age 45, Director.  Mr. Duncan has many years of experience working in the capital markets and brokerage industry and will provide his expertise regarding mergers and acquisitions and fundraising. Mr. Duncan anticipates devoting approximately 5% of his efforts on behalf of the Company.  This figure will vary depending on the requirements of the Company. Mr. Duncan has a Limited Market Dealer (LMD) license which is issued by and regulated by the Ontario Securities Commission under the name West Oak Capital Partners Inc (“West Oak”). This license enables West Oak to arrange public financing for companies with accredited and institutional investors and be compensated by both cash and warrants. Mr. Duncan is also the President and Chief Executive Officer of United Bolero Development Corp. a TSX Venture Exchange listed company.

Wayne Moorhouse: Age 42, Chief Financial Officer and Corporate Secretary. Mr. Moorhouse is the Chief Financial Officer of Genco Resources Ltd. and is also the Chief Financial of the Company. Mr. Moorhouse anticipates devoting approximately 5% of his efforts on behalf of the Company. This figure will vary depending on the requirements of the Company. Mr. Moorhouse has a B.A (Arts).
The Company has not entered into any non-competition agreements with any of the directors or officers.
Corporate Cease Trade Orders or Bankruptcies
None of the Company’s directors, officers or principal shareholders are or have been within the past 10 years, directors or officers of any other issuer that, while that person was acting in that capacity, was the subject of a cease trade or similar order or an order that denied the issuer access to any statutory exemptions for a period of more than 30 thirty consecutive days or became bankrupt, make a proposal under any legislation relating to bankruptcy or insolvency or was subject to or instituted any proceedings, arrangement or compromise with creditors or had a receiver, receiver manager or trustee appointed to hold the assets of that issuer.
Penalties or Sanctions
None of the Company’s directors, officers or principal shareholders are or have been within the past 10 years, the subject of any penalties or sanctions imposed by a court relating to Canadian securities regulatory authority or has entered into a settlement agreement with a Canadian securities regulatory authority  or been subject to any other penalties or sanctions imposed by a court or regulatory body that would be likely to be considered important to a reasonable investor making an investment decision.
Personal Bankruptcies
None of the Company’s directors, officers or principal shareholders, or personal holdings company of such persons, has within the past 10 years, become bankrupt or made a proposal under any legislation relating to bankruptcy or insolvency or been subject to or instituted any proceedings, arrangement or compromise with creditors or had a receiver, receiver manager or trustee appointed to hold its assets. 
Conflicts Of Interest 
The transactions in which directors, senior officers, promoters or principal holders of the Company’s securities have had an interest in are described under the headings “Interest of Management and Others in Material Transactions”, “Options to Purchase Securities” and “Executive Compensation”. Other than as described in these headings, there are no material transactions with the directors, senior officers, promoters or principal holders of the Company’s securities that have occurred since incorporation.
Certain of the Company’s directors and officers also serve as directors and/or officers of companies which may enter into contracts with the Company in the future. In the event this occurs, a conflict of interest will exist. Directors in a conflict of interest position are required to disclose such conflicts to the Company. 
PROMOTERS 

Rudy de Jonge and David Eaton, each of Vancouver, BC may be considered to be the promoters of the Company in that they took the initiative in founding and organizing the business of the Company. See "Escrowed Securities" for a description of the number of Shares owned by the promoters. 

Corporate Cease Trade Orders or Bankruptcies
In the ten (10) years prior to the date of this Prospectus, no promoter of the Company has been personally, or has been a director or officer of any company that has been while that person was acting in that capacity become bankrupt, made a proposal under any legislation relating to bankruptcy or insolvency or was subject to or instituted any proceedings, arrangement or compromise with creditors or had a receiver, receiver manager or trustee appointed to hold its assets.
Penalties or Sanctions
No promoter of the Company has, within the ten (10) years prior to the date of this Prospectus, been personally, and has not been a director or officer of any company that has been while that person was acting in that capacity:
(a) subject to any penalties or sanctions imposed by a court relating to Canadian securities legislation or by a Canadian securities regulatory authority or has entered into a settlement agreement with a Canadian securities regulatory authority; or
(b) subject to any other penalties or sanctions imposed by a court or regulatory body that would be likely to be considered important to a reasonable investor making an investment decision.
(c) Personal Bankruptcies
No promoter of the Company, or a personal holding company of a promoter of the Company has within the 10 years before the date hereof, become bankrupt, made a proposal under any legislation relating to bankruptcy or insolvency, or been subject to or instituted any proceedings, arrangements compromise with creditors, or had a receiver, receiver manager or trustee appointed to hold the assets of such persons.
Conflicts of Interest
There are no existing or potential material conflicts of interest between the Company and a promoter of the Company. Conflicts of interest, if any, will be resolved in accordance with the BCA-BC and the bylaws of the Company.
EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION 
Compensation of Directors
Set out below are particulars of the compensation paid to the Named Executive Officer of the Company.   Named Executive Officer or “NEO’s” means the following individual(s): 

(a) Each Chief Executive Officer;
(b) Each Chief Financial Officer;

(c) Each of the Company’s three most highly compensated executive officers, other than the CEO and CFO, who were serving as executive officers at the end of the most recently completed financial year; and whose total salary and bonus exceeds $150,000; and

d)   
Any additional individuals for whom disclosure would have been provided under (c) except that the individual was not serving as an officer of the Company at the end of the most recently completed financial year.
As at February 28, 2007 and May 31, 2007 the Company had two Named Executive Officers, John Campbell and Wayne Moorhouse. Their positions within the company are set out in the “Summary Compensation Table” below. 
Summary of Compensation
The following table is a summary of compensation paid to the Named Executive Officer for each of the Company’s only recently completed fiscal year. 
Summary Compensation Table




Annual Compensation

Long Term Compensation







Awards

Payouts







Securities
Shares 









Under
 or Units




Shares

Other
Options/
Subject 

All Other




or 

Annual
SARs
to Resale
LTIP
Compen-




Salary 
Bonus
Compen-
Granted
Restrictions
Payouts
sation




 ($)
($)
sation ($)
(#)
($)
($)
 ($)



____    
_____
________
___________________
______
_______
Robert Gardner (1) 
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

Nil
John Campbell 

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

Nil

Director 
 


And Chief

Executive 

Officer (1)

Wayne Moorhouse 
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

Nil

Chief Financial 

Officer, Corporate 

Secretary

(1) On November 3, 2006 Robert Gardner resigned as Chief Executive Officer and John Campbell was appointed Chief Executive Officer.
The Company does not provide retirement or other benefits to any of its directors or officers and the Company does not have any plans pursuant to which cash or non-cash compensation is paid or distributed to the Named Executive Officers.
Stock Option Plan
The Company has adopted a Stock Option Plan. See “Option to Purchase Securities”.  No stock options have been granted under the stock option plan since incorporation and no options are presently outstanding. 
Long-Term Incentive Plans, Options and SARs Awards in Most Recently Completed Fiscal Year 

Other than the Stock Option Plan, the Company does not have any plans which provide compensation intended to serve as incentive of the Named Executive Officer(s) for performance to occur over a period longer than one year.

Employment and Consulting Agreements
The Company has not entered into any employment or consulting agreements on a long term basis. Any consulting contracts for geophysical, geological or engineering contracts will be entered into on a project by project by basis. 
Compensation of Directors 
Since incorporation, no compensation has been paid to any directors for acting in their capacity as a director.  
Directors Options
Since incorporation, no options have been granted to directors. See “Executive Compensation – Stock Option Plan”.
INDEBTEDNESS OF DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS
There has been no indebtedness outstanding by directors and senior officers of the Company at any time since the date of incorporation.  

ESCROWED SECURITIES

Securities held by principals of the Company are held in escrow pursuant to National Policy 46-201 Escrow for Initial Public Offerings (the “Escrow Policy”) for a period of time following the Company’s Offering as an incentive for the principals to devote their time and attention to the Company’s business while they are security holders.  Principals include all persons or companies that, on the completion of the Offering, fall into one of the following categories:

a)
directors and senior officers or the directors and officers of a material operating subsidiary;

b)
promoters during the two years preceding the Offering;

c)
those who own and/or control more than 10% of the Company’s voting securities immediately after completion of the Offering if they also have appointed or have the right to appoint one or more of the Company’s directors or senior officers or one or more of the directors or senior officers of a material operating subsidiary;

d)
those who own and/or control more than 10% of the Company’s voting securities immediately after completion of the Offering; and 

e)
associates and affiliates of any of the above.

The following is a list of the holders of the escrowed Shares (the “Escrow Shareholders”): 

	Name of Shareholder
	Number of Shares to be held in escrow
	Percentage of Class (1)

	Stuart Angus - Director


	747,533
	7.2%

	Big Snowy Resources LP (owned by a director – John Campbell)
	1,000,000
	9.60%

	John Campbell – Director and Chief Executive Officer
	657,100
	6.32%

	R. Bruce Duncan -Director


	333,333
	3.27%

	Rudy DeJonge 


	333,333
	3.27%

	David Eaton     


	333,333
	3.27%

	Robert Gardner, President, Director and Chairman of the Board of Directors 
	2,012,033
	19.37%

	Ladner Rose Investments Ltd.


	350,000
	3.37%

	Wayne Moorhouse

Chief Financial Officer and Corporate Secretary
	350,000


	3.37%

	Total
	6,116,665
	58.89%


(1) Based on the 10,388,332 Shares that will be issued upon completion of the Offering.

The Shares will be held in escrow pursuant to an Escrow Agreement dated February 28, 2007 between the Company, Pacific Corporate Trust Company and the Escrow Shareholders. As the Company will be considered an “emerging issuer” as that term is defined under the Escrow Policy, a principal’s escrow Shares will be released according to the following schedule:  
	On    , 2007, the date the Company’s securities are listed on a Canadian Exchange (the “listing date”)
	1/10  of the escrowed securities

	 6  months after the listing date
	1/6  of the remaining escrowed securities

	12 months after the listing date
	1/5  of the remaining escrowed securities

	18 months after the listing date
	1/4  of the remaining escrowed securities

	24 months after the listing date
	1/3  of the remaining escrowed securities

	30 months after the listing date
	1/2  of the remaining escrowed securities

	36 months after the listing date
	all remaining escrowed securities


In the simplest case, where there are no changes to the escrow securities initially deposited and no additional escrow securities, the release schedule outlined about results in the escrow securities being released in equal tranches of 15% after completion of the release on the listing date.
CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

There may develop potential conflicts of interest to which the directors and officers of the Company may be subject in connection with the operations of the Company. Conflicts, if any, will be subject to the procedures and remedies under the BCA-BC and the Articles of the Company.

DIVIDEND RECORD AND POLICY

There is no restriction that would prevent the Company from paying dividends on the Shares. However the Company has not paid dividends in the past and does not anticipate paying dividends in the near future. The Company expects to retain its earnings to finance future growth and when appropriate retire debt.

RISK FACTORS
The securities offered hereby should be considered a highly speculative due to the nature of the Company’s business and its present stage of development. A prospective investor should carefully the risk factors set out below and all of the information disclosed in this Prospectus before making an investment decision. An investment in securities of the Company should only be made by persons who can afford a significant or total loss of their investment. There is no market through which these securities may be sold and purchasers may not be able to resell securities purchased under this Prospectus. 
611,666 Shares will be released from escrow on the first day of trading of the Company’s Shares on an Exchange (the “First Release Date”). Thereafter 917,500 Shares will be issued every six months after the First Release Date. The possible sale of the released Shares on each release date could negatively affect the market price of the Company’s Shares and also result in an excess of sellers of Shares to buyers of Shares and seriously affect the liquidity of the Shares.
Exploration, Development and Production Risks
An investment in the Shares is speculative due to the nature of the Company's involvement in the exploration, development and production of oil and natural gas and its present stage of development.
Oil and natural gas exploration involves a high degree of risk and there is no assurance that expenditures made on future exploration by the Company will result in new discoveries of oil or natural gas in commercial quantities. It is difficult to project the costs of implementing an exploratory drilling program due to the inherent uncertainties of drilling in unknown formations, the costs associated with encountering various drilling conditions such as over pressured zones and tools lost in the hole, and changes in drilling plans and locations as a result of prior exploratory wells or additional seismic data and interpretations thereof.
The Company currently has a limited number of identified exploration or development properties. Management will continue to evaluate properties on an ongoing basis in a manner consistent with industry standards and their past practices. The long-term commercial success of the Company depends on its ability to find, acquire, develop and commercially produce oil and natural gas reserves. No assurance can be given that the Company will be able to locate satisfactory properties for acquisition or participation. Moreover, if such acquisitions or participations are identified, the Company may determine that current markets, terms of acquisition and participation or pricing conditions make such acquisitions or participations uneconomic. While the Company has established a set of criteria with respect to participations and acquisitions (see "Description of the Business - General"), investors are advised that a substantial amount of the proceeds to be raised herein will be spent on properties which have no exploration history and no known reserves. In this regard, the Company has not entered into any contracts relating to the acquisition or participation in any properties other than as set forth herein nor have any letters of intent been executed.
Future oil and gas exploration may involve unprofitable efforts, not only from dry wells, but from wells that are productive but do not produce sufficient net revenues to return a profit after drilling, operating and other costs. Completion of a well does not assure a profit on the investment or recovery of drilling, completion and operating costs. In addition, drilling hazards or environmental damage could greatly increase the cost of operations, and various field operating conditions may adversely affect the production from successful wells. These conditions include delays in obtaining governmental approvals or consents; shortage of or delays in the availability of drilling rigs and the delivery of equipment; shut-ins of connected wells resulting from extreme weather conditions; insufficient storage or transportation capacity or other pressure or irregularities in geological formations; environmental hazards such as uncontrollable flows of natural gas, oil, brine, well fluids, toxic gas or other pollution into the environment, including groundwater and shoreline contamination and sour gas release; abnormally pressured formations; equipments failures or accidents  such as stuck oil field drilling and service tools and casing collapse; unexpected drilling conditions; fires and explosions; personal injuries and death; regulatory investigations and penalties; and natural disasters.

Any of these risks could have a material adverse effect on the Company’s ability to conduct operations or result in substantial losses.  The Company might elect not to obtain insurance if it believes that the cost of available insurance is excessive relative to the risks presented.  In addition, pollution and environmental risks generally are not fully insurable. If a significant accident or other event occurs and is not fully covered by insurance, it could have material adverse effect on the Company’s business, financial condition and results of operations.
While close well supervision and effective maintenance operations can contribute to maximizing production rates over time, production delays and declines from normal field operating conditions cannot be eliminated and can be expected to adversely affect revenue and cash flow levels to varying degrees.
Fluctuating Mineral Prices
The Company's revenues, if any, are expected to be in large part derived from the extraction and sale of precious and base minerals and metals. Factors beyond the control of the Company may affect the marketability of metals discovered, if any. Metal prices have historically fluctuated widely. Consequently, the economic viability of any of the Company's exploration projects cannot be accurately predicted and may be adversely affected by fluctuations in mineral prices.
Title Opinions
The Company does not have any title opinions for any of the properties in which it has an interest. The Company will obtain a title opinion for each drill site location prior to drilling. A title opinion prepared by legal counsel is the only way to ensure that the Company has the legal right to the oil and gas production from a well. 
Insurance
The Company's involvement in the exploration for and development of oil and gas properties may result in the Company becoming subject to liability for pollution, blow-outs, property damage, personal injury or other hazards. Although the Company has obtained insurance in accordance with industry standards to address such risks, such insurance has limitations on liability that may not be sufficient to cover the full extent of such liabilities. In addition, such risks may not, in all circumstances be insurable or, in certain circumstances, the Company may elect not to obtain insurance to deal with specific risks due to the high premiums associated with such insurance or other reasons. The payment of such uninsured liabilities would reduce the funds available to the Company. The occurrence of a significant event that the Company is not fully insured against, or the insolvency of the insurer of such event, could have a material adverse effect on the Company's financial position, results of operations or prospects.
Prices, Markets and Marketing of Crude Oil and Natural Gas
Oil and natural gas are commodities whose prices are determined based on world demand, supply and other factors, all of which are beyond the control of the Company. Historically, natural gas and oil prices and markets have been volatile, have fluctuated widely in recent years and they are likely to continue to be volatile in the future. Any material decline in prices could result in a reduction of net production revenue. Certain wells or other projects may become uneconomic as a result of a decline in world oil prices and natural gas prices, leading to a reduction in the volume of the Company's oil and gas reserves. The Company might also elect not to produce from certain wells at lower prices. All of these factors could result in a material decrease in the Company's future net production revenue, causing a reduction in its oil and gas acquisition and development activities. In addition, future bank borrowings that may become available to the Company are in part determined by the borrowing base of the Company. A sustained material decline in prices from historical average prices could limit or reduce the Company's borrowing base, therefore reducing the bank credit available to the Company, and could require that a portion of any existing bank debt of the Company be repaid. The Company does not currently have any credit facilities.

In addition to establishing markets for its oil and natural gas, the Company must also successfully market its oil and natural gas to prospective buyers. The marketability and price of oil and natural gas which may be acquired or discovered by the Company will be affected by numerous factors beyond its control. The Company will be affected by the differential between the price paid by refiners for light quality oil and the grades of oil produced by the Company. The ability of the Company to market its natural gas may depend upon its ability to acquire space on pipelines which deliver natural gas to commercial markets. The Company will also likely be affected by deliverability uncertainties related to the proximity of its reserves to pipelines and processing facilities and related to operational problems with such pipelines and facilities and extensive government regulation relating to price, taxes, royalties, land tenure, allowable production, the export of oil and natural gas and many other aspects of the oil and natural gas business. The Company has limited direct experience in the marketing of oil and natural gas.
Dilution
The offering price of the Offered Shares significantly exceeds the net tangible book value of the Offered Shares. Accordingly, investors will suffer immediate and substantial dilution of their investment.

Substantial Capital Requirements; Liquidity
The Company anticipates that it will make substantial capital expenditures for the acquisition, exploration, development and production of oil and natural gas reserves in the future. The Company does not currently have any revenue. There is no assurance that the Company’s plans to bring the five inactive wells on the West Shannon Property back on-stream will be successful. Even if the five inactive wells are successfully re-opened there is no assurance that the revenue will be adequate to enable the wells to be commercially viable.  Assuming the wells are commercially viable, if the Company's prospective revenues or reserves decline, the Company may have limited ability to expend the capital necessary to undertake or complete future drilling programs. There can be no assurance that debt or equity financing, or cash generated by operations will be available or sufficient to meet these requirements or for other corporate purposes or, if debt or equity financing is available, that it will be on terms acceptable to the Company. Moreover, future activities may require the Company to alter its capitalization significantly. The inability of the Company to access sufficient capital for its operations could have a material adverse effect on the Company's financial condition, results of operations or prospects.
Upon completion of the Offering the Company will not have adequate funds to continue exploration or development activities under the Central Montana Leasing Program. See “Our Business” and “Description of the Business”. 
Additional Funding Requirements
The Company's cash flow from its reserves may not be sufficient to fund its ongoing activities at all times. From time to time, the Company may require additional financing in order to carry out its oil and gas acquisition, exploration and development activities. Failure to obtain such financing on a timely basis could cause the Company to forfeit its interest in certain properties, miss certain acquisition opportunities and reduce or terminate its operations. If the Company's revenues from its reserves decrease as a result of lower oil and natural gas prices or otherwise, it will affect the Company's ability to expend the necessary capital to replace its reserves or to maintain its production. A substantial or extended decline in natural gas and oil prices may adversely affect the Company’s ability to meet its capital expenditure obligations and financial commitments. There can be no assurance that additional debt or equity financing will be available to meet these requirements or available on favourable terms.
In the past, companies have experienced volatility in their value have been the subject of securities class action litigation. The Company might become involved in securities class action litigation in the future.  Such litigation often results in substantial costs and diversion of management’s attention and resources and could have a negative effect on the Company’s business and results of operation.
Competition
The oil and gas industry is highly competitive. The Company will actively compete for reserve acquisitions and exploration leases and skilled industry personnel with the necessary expertise, integration of new technologies and for capital to finance such activities with a substantial number of other oil and gas companies, many of which have significantly greater financial resources than the Company. The Company's competitors include major integrated oil and natural gas companies and numerous other independent oil and natural gas companies and individual producers and operators. These companies might be able to pay more for exploratory properties and productive oil and gas properties and prospects than the Company’s financial or human resources permit. To the extent competitors are able to pay more for properties than the Company is paying, it will be at a competitive disadvantage. Further, many competitors may enjoy technological advantages and may be able to implement new technologies more rapidly. The Company’s ability to explore for natural gas and oil properties and to acquire additional properties in the future will depend upon its ability to successfully conduct operations, implement advanced technologies, evaluate and select suitable properties and consummate transactions in this highly competitive environment.

Certain of the Company's potential future customers are themselves exploring for oil and natural gas, and the results of such exploration efforts could affect the Company's ability to sell or; supply oil or gas to these customers in the future. The Company's ability to successfully bid on and acquire additional property rights, to discover reserves, to participate in drilling opportunities and to identify and enter into commercial arrangements with future customers will be dependent upon developing and maintaining close working relationships with its future industry partners and joint operators and its ability to select and evaluate suitable properties and to consummate transactions in a highly competitive environment.
Environmental Risks
All phases of the oil and natural gas business present environmental risks and hazards and are subject to environmental regulation pursuant to a variety of international conventions and state and municipal laws and regulations. Environmental legislation provides for, among other things, restrictions and prohibitions on spills, releases or emissions of various substances produced in association with oil and gas operations. The legislation also requires that wells and facility sites be operated, maintained, abandoned and reclaimed to the satisfaction of applicable regulatory authorities. Compliance with such legislation can require significant expenditures and a breach may result in the imposition of fines and penalties, some of which may be material. Environmental legislation is evolving in a manner expected to result in stricter standards and enforcement, larger fines and liability and potentially increased capital expenditures and operating costs. The discharge of oil, natural gas or other pollutants into the air, soil or water may give rise to liabilities to foreign governments and third parties and may require the Company to incur costs to remedy such discharge. No assurance can be given that environmental laws will not result in a curtailment of production or a material increase in the costs of production, development or exploration activities or otherwise adversely affect the Company's financial condition, results of operations or prospects.
Reserves Replacement
The Company's future oil and natural gas reserves, production, and cash flows to be derived therefrom are highly dependent on the Company successfully acquiring or discovering new reserves. Without the continual addition of new reserves, any existing reserves the Company may have at any particular time and the production therefrom will decline over time as such existing reserves are exploited. A future increase in the Company's reserves will depend not only on the Company's ability to develop any properties it may have from time to time, but also on its ability to select and acquire suitable producing properties or prospects. There can be no assurance that the Company's future exploration and development efforts will result in the discovery and development of additional commercial accumulations of oil and natural gas.
Reliance on Operators and Key Employees
The Company may not be the operator of certain oil and gas properties in which it acquires an interest. To the extent the Company is not the operator of its oil and gas properties, the Company will be dependent on such operators for the timing of activities related to such properties and will largely be unable to direct or control the activities of the operators. In addition, the success of the Company will be largely dependent upon the performance of its management and key employees. 
The Subsidiary depends to a large extent on the efforts and continued involvement of John Campbell and the Company’s part time manager of the Subsidiary. At this time, the loss of the services of either of these two people would adversely affect the Company’s business operations.

The success of the Company’s projects in Montana and Wyoming depends, in part, on the Company’s ability to attract and retain experienced petroleum engineers, geologists and other key personnel. From time to time, competition for experienced engineers and geologists is intense. If the Company cannot retain these personnel or attract additional experienced personnel, its ability to compete in the geographic regions in which the Company conducts operations could be harmed.
The Company does not have any key man insurance policies, and therefore there is a risk that the death or departure of any member of management or any key employee could have a material adverse effect on the Company.
Corporate Matters
To date, the Company has not paid any dividends on its outstanding Shares and does not anticipate the payment of any dividends on its Shares for the foreseeable future. Certain of the directors and officers of the Company are also directors and officers of other oil and gas companies involved in natural resource exploration and development, and conflicts of interest may arise between their duties as officers and directors of the Company and as officers and directors of such other companies. Such conflicts must be disclosed in accordance with, and are subject to such other procedures and remedies as apply under the BCA-BC.

Permits and Licenses
Exploration for and exploitation, production and sale of oil and gas in the US is subject to extensive national and local laws and regulations, including complex tax laws and environmental laws and regulations, and requires various permits and approvals from various governmental agencies. If these permits are not issued or unfavorable restrictions or conditions are imposed on the Company’s drilling activities, it might not be able to conduct its operations as planned. Alternatively, failure to comply with these laws and regulations, including the requirements of any permits, might result in the suspension or termination of operations and subject the Company to penalties. Compliance costs are significant.  Further, these laws and regulations could change in ways that substantially increase the Company’s costs and associated liabilities. The Company cannot be certain that existing laws or regulations, as currently interpreted or reinterpreted in the future, or future laws or regulations will not harm its business, results of operations and financial condition.

The Company might not be able to obtain necessary approvals from one or more government agencies, surface owners, or other third parties, for one or more of the following: surface use for seismic surveys; surface use for drilling activities; surface use for gathering lines, pipelines, or surface equipment; commencing one or more wells (that is, drilling permits); or sales of the product.

There are numerous permits, approvals, and agreements with third parties, which will be necessary in order to enable the Company to proceed with its development plans and otherwise accomplish its objectives. The government agencies have discretion in interpreting various laws, regulations, and policies governing operations under the leases. Further, the Company must enter into agreements with private surface owners to obtain access and agreements for the location of surface facilities.  

Issuance of Debt
From time to time, the Company may enter into transactions to acquire assets or the Shares of other Companies. These transactions may be financed partially or wholly with debt, which may increase the Company's debt levels above industry standards. The Company's articles do not limit the amount of indebtedness that the Company may incur. The level of the Company's, indebtedness from time to time could impair the Company's ability to obtain additional financing in the future on a timely basis to take advantage of business opportunities that may arise.
Availability of Drilling Equipment and Access Restrictions
Oil and natural gas exploration and development activities are dependent on the availability of drilling and related equipment in the particular areas where such activities will be conducted. Demand for such limited equipment or access restrictions may affect the availability of such equipment to the Company and may delay exploration and development activities.

Industry Conditions
The oil and gas industry is subject to extensive controls and regulations imposed by various levels of government. All current legislation is a matter of public record and the Company is unable to predict what additional legislation or amendments may be enacted.

Pricing and Marketing – Oil
Producers of oil negotiate sales contracts directly with oil purchasers, with the result that the market determines the price of oil. The price depends in part on oil quality, prices of competing fuels, distance to market, the value of refined products and the supply/demand balance; world wide supplies and prices of and demand for natural gas and oil; political conditions in natural gas and oil producing regions; investor perception of the oil and gas industry; and change in environmental and other governmental regulations.

Royalties and Incentives
In addition to federal regulation, each state has legislation and regulations which govern land tenure, royalties, production rates, environmental protection and other matters. The royalty regime is a significant factor in the profitability of oil and natural gas production. 
Tax Issues
Income tax consequences in relation to the Shares will vary according to circumstances of each investor. Prospective investors should seek independent advice from their own tax and legal advisers prior to subscribing for the Shares.
Reserve estimates depends on many assumptions that may turn out to be inconclusive, subject to varying interpretations, or inaccurate
The Chapman Report contains estimates of oil reserves. These estimates are based upon various assumptions, including assumptions relating to oil prices, drilling and operating expenses, capital expenditures, ownership and title, taxes and the availability of funds. The process of estimating oil reserves is complex. It requires interpretations of available geological, geophysical, engineering and economic data for each reservoir. Therefore, these estimates are inherently imprecise.  

Actual oil prices, future production, revenues, operating expenses, taxes, development expenditures and quantities of recoverable oil reserves will most likely vary from those estimated.  Any significant variance could materially affect the estimated quantities and present value of future net revenues set forth in this Prospectus. A reduction in oil prices, for example, would reduce the value of reserves and reduce the amount of oil that could be economically produced, thereby reducing the quantity of reserves. The Company might adjust estimates of reserves to reflect production history, results of exploration and development, prevailing oil prices and other factors, many of which are beyond the Company’s control. Undeveloped reserves, by their nature, are less certain. Recovery of undeveloped reserves requires significant capital expenditures and successful drilling operations. The reserve data assumes that the Company will make significant capital expenditures to develop its reserves. Although the Company has prepared estimates of its oil reserve and the costs associated with these reserves in accordance with industry standards, the Company cannot assure you that the estimated costs are accurate, that development will occur as scheduled or that the actual results will be as estimated. The Company might not be able to raise the capital it needs to develop these reserves.

In general, production from oil properties declines over time as reserves are depleted, with the rate of decline depending on reservoir characteristics. If the Company establishes reserves, of which there is no assurance, and is not successful in its subsequent exploration and development activities or in subsequently acquiring properties containing proved reserves, its proved reserves will decline as reserves are produced. The Company’s future oil production is highly dependent upon its ability to economically find, develop or acquire reserves in commercial quantities.

To the extent cash flow from operations is reduced, either by a decrease in prevailing prices for natural gas and oil or an increase in finding and development costs, and external sources of capital become limited or unavailable, the Company’s ability to make the necessary capital investment to maintain or expand its asset base of oil reserves would be impaired. Even with sufficient available capital, its future exploration and development activities may not result in additional proved reserves, and the Company might not be able to drill productive wells at acceptable costs.

INTEREST OF MANAGEMENT AND OTHERS IN MATERIAL TRANSACTIONS

Except as described herein regarding the acquisition of the West Shannon Property, there are no material interests, direct or indirect, of officers, senior officers, any shareholders who beneficially owns, directly or indirectly, more than 10% of the outstanding Shares or any known associate or affiliates of such persons, in any transactions within the last three years or in any proposed transaction which has materially affected or would materially affect the Company. See “Description of the Business” and “Material Contracts”.
RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN THE COMPANY AND THE AGENT

The Company is not a Related or Connected Party to the Agent (as such terms are defined in National Instrument 33-105 – Underwriting Conflicts). 

MATERIAL CONTRACTS

The following are the material contracts entered into by the Company since incorporation.

1.
Big Snowy Agreement dated May 17, 2006, as amended on January 31, 2007, to acquire the West Shannon Property from Big Snowy by the issuance of 1,000,000 Shares at a deemed price of $0.0001 per Share. On February 28, 2007, these Shares were returned to treasury and were reissued at $0.10 per Share for a total of $100,000. See “Our Business” and “Description of the Business”. 
2.
Bethel Ranch Option Agreement. The Company entered into an agreement with BTC Oil Properties LLP dated June 20, 2006 as amended on July 29, 2006 and September 12, 2006 by the Subsidiary to acquire the Bethel Ranch Prospect comprising 36,760 net acres located in Montana for a price of US $12.50 an acre and an aggregate price of US $459,500. On October 20, 2006 the Company terminated the Bethel Ranch Option and was fully repaid the US $245,000 paid to that date. See “Selected Consolidated Financial Information and Management Discussion And Analysis”. 

3.
Five leases with the BLM, two leases with Northwest Farm Credit Services, 11 leases with independent landowners, Lynn, Mosdal, Owens, Jerin, Stanley C. Arthun Revocable Trust/Phyllis A. Arthun Revocable Trust( two leases), John and Betty Grewell, Richard and Kathleen Grewell, David P. Arthun, Annabel T. Golding Living Trust and Shawn and Cynthia Johnson and two leases with the State of Montana. See “Description of the Business”.
4.
An agreement dated July 19, 2006, appointing Pacific Corporate Trust Company as the Company’s registrar and transfer agent. See “Auditors, Transfer Agent and Registrar”.

5.
Escrow Agreement dated February 28, 2007, among the Company, Pacific Corporate Trust Company and the Escrow Shareholders. See “Escrowed Securities”.

6.
A consulting agreement August 31, 2006, between the subsidiary and Randy Sealey providing consulting fees of US $3,000 per month plus expenses for providing management services for the subsidiary’s leasing program and exploration activities. The effective date of the agreement is September 1, 2006. See “Description of the Business”.

9. A loan agreement dated September 12, 2006 between the Company and three directors, Robert Gardner, John Campbell and Stuart Angus (the “Lenders”). On September 20, 2006 the Lenders loaned to the Company the principal amount of $250,000 (the “Loan”) to enable the Company to obtain an assignment of the Bethel Ranch oil and gas lease.  At Closing of the Offering, the Lenders were to be paid an aggregate finance fee of $25,000 and interest at the prime rate of the Toronto Dominion Bank plus 2% per annum for the term of the Loan, in addition to repayment of the principal amount and a transaction fee of $25,000. The Loan was to be repaid at the earlier of the completion of the Offering or January 10, 2007.  On November 3, 2006, the Company repaid $225,000 of the Loan with interest. The balance plus interest was repaid by the issuance of Shares at $0.025 per Share on February 28, 2007.

8.
Release signed by the Lenders releasing the Company from the obligation to pay the transaction fee with respect to the Loan. 
9.
Agency Agreement dated August 7, 2007 between the Company and Union Securities Ltd.  See “Plan of Distribution”.
LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

There are no legal proceedings or pending legal proceedings to which we are or are likely to be a party to or of which our property is likely to be the subject of.
AUDITORS, TRANSFER AGENT AND REGISTRAR

Auditor
The Company’s auditor is Vellmer & Chang, Chartered Accountants, located at #505 - 815 Hornby Street, Vancouver, BC V6Z 2E6.

Transfer Agent
The Transfer Agent and registrar of the Company’s Shares is Pacific Corporate Trust Company located at #300 – 510 Burrard Street, Vancouver, BC V6C 3B9.

RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN THE COMPANY’S PROFESSIONAL PERSONS AND EXPERTS

There is no beneficial interest, direct or indirect interest, in any securities of the Company in excess of one percent of the Company’s issued capital or property of the Company or of an associate or affiliate of the Company, held by a professional person as referred to in section 106(2) of the rules under the Securities Act (British Columbia), a responsible solicitor or any partner of a responsible solicitor’s firm or by any person or company whose profession or business gives authority to a statement made by the person or company and who is named as having prepared or certified a part of this Prospectus or prepared or certified a report or valuation described or included in this Prospectus. No such person is or is expected to be elected, appointed or employed as a director or employee of the Company. No expert has an interest, directly or indirectly in the Shares or assets of the Company.
OTHER MATERIAL FACTS

On June 22, 2007 John Campbell, a director and CEO of the Company loaned $5,400 (US $5,000) to the Company. The loan is interest free, unsecured and due on demand.

There are no further facts or particulars in respect of the securities being distributed pursuant to this Prospectus that are not already disclosed herein that are necessary to be disclosed for this Prospectus to contain full, true and plain disclosure of all material facts relating to such securities.

PURCHASER’S STATUTORY RIGHT OF WITHDRAWAL AND RESCISSION

Securities legislation in certain of the provinces in Canada provides purchasers with the right to withdraw from an agreement to purchase securities. This right may be exercised within two business days after receipt or deemed receipt of a prospectus and any amendments. In several of the Provinces, the securities legislation further provides a purchaser of the offered securities with remedies for rescission or in some jurisdictions, damages if the Prospectus and any amendment contain a misrepresentation or is not delivered to the purchaser of the offered securities, provided that the remedies for rescission or damages are exercised by the purchaser within the time limit prescribed by the securities legislation of such purchaser’s province. The purchaser of the offered securities should refer to the applicable provisions of the securities legislation of the purchaser’s province for the particulars of these rights or consult with a legal adviser.

Vellmer & Chang

Chartered Accountants *

505 – 815 Hornby Street

Vancouver, B.C, V6Z 2E6

Tel:  604-687-3776

Fax: 604-687-3778 

E-mail: info@vellmerchang.com

* denotes a firm of incorporated professionals

	AUDITOR’S CONSENT 
Stealth Energy Inc.

Suite 810 - 675 West Hastings Street, 

Vancouver, BC  

V6B 1N2

We have read the prospectus of Stealth Energy Inc. (“the Company”) dated July **, 2007 relating to the issue and sale of 2,200,000 common shares of the Company.  We have complied with Canadian generally accepted standards for an auditors’ involvement with offering documents.  

We consent to the use in the above-mentioned preliminary prospectus of our report to the shareholders of the Company on the balance sheet of the Company as at February 28, 2007, and the statements of operations and deficit and cash flows for the period from February 21, 2006 (date of incorporation) to February 28, 2007.  Our report is dated April 4, 2007.

August 7, 2007
Vancouver, BC
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STEALTH ENERGY INC.

An Exploration Stage Enterprise

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FEBRUARY 28, 2007

Vellmer & Chang

Chartered Accountants *

505 – 815 Hornby Street

Vancouver, B.C, V6Z 2E6

Tel:  604-687-3776

Fax: 604-687-3778 

E-mail: info@vellmerchang.com

* denotes a firm of incorporated professionals

AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Shareholders of

Stealth Energy Inc.

We have audited the consolidated balance sheet of Stealth Energy Inc. (an Exploration Stage Enterprise) as at February 28, 2007 and the consolidated statement of operations and deficit and cash flows for the period from February 21, 2006 (date of incorporation) to February 28, 2007.  These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management.  Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards.  Those standards require that we plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.  An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.  An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.

In our opinion, these consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Company as at February 28, 2007 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the period from February 21, 2006 (date of incorporation) to February 28, 2007 in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles.

Vancouver, Canada



April 4, 2007
  Chartered Accountants

STEALTH ENERGY INC.

An Exploration Stage Enterprise

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

AS AT FEBRUARY 28, 2007

	
	
	

	
	
	

	ASSETS
	
	

	
	
	

	Current
	
	

	Cash and cash equivalents
	$
	148,790

	Receivables
	
	7,067

	
	
	155,857

	
	
	

	Deferred Charges
	
	20,000

	
	
	

	Mineral Properties and Deferred Exploration Expenditures (Note 3)
	
	               14,667       

	
	$
	190,524

	
	
	

	LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
	
	

	
	
	

	Current
	
	

	Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
	$
	33,300

	Shareholders’ Equity
	
	

	Share capital (Note 4) 
	
	848,667

	       Deficit
	
	         (691,443)

	
	
	         157,224

	
	$
	190,524

	
	
	
	

	Nature of Operations (Note 1)
	
	
	

	Commitment (Note 10)
	
	
	

	Subsequent Events (Note 11)
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	On behalf of the Board:
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
“Robert Gardner”
	Director
	

“Stuart Angus”
	Director

	
  Robert Gardner
	
	 
   Stuart Angus
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.


STEALTH ENERGY INC.

An Exploration Stage Enterprise

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS AND DEFICIT 

FOR THE PERIOD FROM FEBRUARY 21, 2006 (date of incorporation) TO FEBRUARY 28, 2007

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	EXPENSES
	
	

	Accounting and legal
	$
	 130,575

	Consulting fees
	
	22,628

	Office and general
	
	

4,034

	Property investigation costs
	
	164,195

	Stock based compensation
	
	356,250

	Transfer agent fees and filing fees
	
	         15,924

	Loss before other item
	
	(693,604)

	Other item
	
	

	      Gain on foreign exchange
	
	2,161

	
	
	

	Net loss, being deficit end of period
	$
	(691,443)

	
	
	

	Basic and diluted loss per share
	$
	(0.46) 

	Weighted average number of common shares
	
	1,497,699

	
	
	

	
	
	

	The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.



STEALTH ENERGY INC.

An Exploration Stage Enterprise

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE PERIOD FROM FEBRUARY 21, 2006 (date of incorporation) TO FEBRUARY 28, 2007

	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	CASH FLOWS FROM (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
	
	

	Net loss for the period
	$ 
	(335,193)

	         
	
	 

	Adjustment for item not involving cash:
	
	 

	    Stock based compensation
	
	356,250

	    Share for debt settlement
	
	25,888

	    Property investigation cost
	
	100,000

	
	
	

	Changes in non-cash operating working capital:
	
	

	Increase in receivables
	
	(7,067)

	   Increase in accounts payable and accrued liabilities
	
	          33,300

	Net cash flows used in operating activities
	
	      (183,072)

	
	
	

	CASH FLOWS FROM (USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
	
	

	 Mineral properties and deferred exploration expenditure
	
	(14,667)

	Net cash flows from investing activities
	
	(14,667)

	
	
	

	CASH FLOWS FROM (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
	
	

	 Increase in deferred charges
	
	(20,000)

	 Shares issued for cash
	
	366,529

	Net cash flows from financing activities
	
	346,529

	
	
	

	Cash and cash equivalent, end of period
	 $
	148,790

	
	
	

	Supplemental disclosure with respect to cash flows (Note 7)
	
	

	Interest paid in cash
	$ 
	     2,120

	Income tax paid in cash
	$
	                       -


The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
STEALTH ENERY INC.

An Exploration Stage Enterprise

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF MINERAL PROPERTIES AND 

DEFERRED EXPLORATION EXPENDITURES

AS AT FEBRUARY 28, 2007

	
	
	
	
	West Shannon
	Central Montana
	Bethel Prospect
	Total

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Acquisition Expenditures

Balance, beginning of period
	
	
	$             -
	$              -
	$              -
	$               -

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Incurred during the period
	
	
	             -
	9,143
	       -
	9,143

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Balance, end of period
	
	
	$             -
	$      9,143
	$              -
	$       9,143

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Deferred Exploration Expenditures


	
	
	
	
	

	Balance, beginning of period
	
	
	$             -
	$               -
	$              -
	$               -

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Incurred during the period

 
	
	
	
	 
	 
	 

	Field expenses
	
	
	-
	5,524
	-
	5,524

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Balance, end of period
	
	
	$             -
	$        5,524
	$              -
	$       5,524

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Total
	
	
	$             -
	$      14,667
	$              -
	$   14,667


STEALTH ENERGY INC.

An Exploration Stage Enterprise

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FEBRUARY 28, 2007

	


1.
NATURE OF OPERATIONS

The Company was incorporated on February 21, 2006 under the laws of British Columbia. The Company’s principal business activity is the exploration of oil and gas properties.  On May 17, 2006 the Company incorporated its subsidiary company, Stealth Energy USA, Inc. 

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the basis of Canadian generally accepted accounting principles (“GAAP”) applicable to a going concern. The appropriateness of using the going concern basis is dependent upon, among other things, future profitable operations, and the ability of the Company to raise additional capital. Specifically, the recovery of the Company’s investment in resource properties and related deferred expenditures is dependent upon the discovery of economically recoverable reserves, the ability of the Company to obtain necessary financing to develop the properties and establish future profitable production from the properties, or from the proceeds of their disposition. The Company has not earned any revenues to date and is considered to be in the exploration stage.

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared assuming the Company will continue on a going-concern basis. The Company has incurred losses since inception and the ability of the Company to continue as a going-concern depends upon its ability to develop profitable operations and to continue to raise adequate financing. 

2.
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Principles of Consolidation

These consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its wholly owned subsidiary Stealth Energy USA, Inc. All significant inter-company transactions and balances have been eliminated upon consolidation.

Estimates, Assumptions and Measurement Uncertainty

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Areas requiring significant management estimates relate to the determination of impairment of mineral properties and expected tax rates for future income tax recoveries.
Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The Company’s financial instruments consist of cash and cash equivalents, receivables, and accounts payable and accrued liabilities. Management does not believe the Company is exposed to significant credit, currency, market or interest rate risks relating to these financial instruments.  The fair values of these financial instruments approximate their carrying value, unless otherwise noted.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
The Company considers all highly liquid instruments with a maturity of three months or less at the time of issuance to be cash equivalents. There were no cash equivalents at February 28, 2007.

STEALTH ENERGY INC.

An Exploration Stage Enterprise

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FEBRUARY 28, 2007

	


2.
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont’d…)

Deferred Charges
The Company adopted Emerging Issues Committee (EIC) 94, “Accounting for Corporate Transaction Costs” and recorded the costs incurred in connection with the proposed corporate transaction eligible for deferral as a non-current deferred charge.

Oil and Gas Properties and Deferred Exploration Expenditures 

The Company follows the full cost method of accounting for its oil and gas operations.  Under this method, all cost of oil and gas properties and related exploration and development costs are capitalized and deferred until the properties are placed into production, sold, abandoned or determined by management to be impaired. These costs will be amortized over the useful life of the properties following the commencement of commercial production or written off if the properties are sold, allowed to lapse, abandoned, or impaired. Properties acquired under option agreements, whereby payments are made at the sole discretion of the Company, are recorded in the accounts at such time as the payments are made. It is reasonably possible that economically recoverable reserves may not be discovered and accordingly a material portion of the carrying value of oil and gas properties and related deferred exploration expenditures could be written off. 

Costs associated with the evaluation of oil and gas opportunities are expensed as incurred.  Should the Company successfully discover economically recoverable reserves on these oil and gas opportunities, all future costs associated with developing or exploring for oil and gas reserves on these leased lands will then be capitalized.

Although the Company has taken steps to verify title to oil and gas properties in which it has an interest, according to the usual industry standards for the stage of exploration of such properties, these procedures do not guarantee the Company’s title. Such properties may be subject to prior agreements or transfers and title may be affected by undetected title defects.
Asset Retirement Obligations
An asset retirement obligation is a legal obligation associated with the retirement of tangible long-lived assets that the Company is required to settle. This would include obligations related to future removal of property and equipment, and site restoration costs. The Company recognizes the fair value of a liability for an asset retirement obligation in the year in which it is incurred when a reasonable estimate of fair value can be made. The carrying amount of the related long-lived asset is increased by the same amount as the liability. The Company currently does not have any significant asset retirement obligations.

STEALTH ENERGY INC.

An Exploration Stage Enterprise

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FEBRUARY 28, 2007

	


2.
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont’d…)

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

The Company follows the recommendations of the Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants (“CICA”) Handbook Section 3063, “Impairment of Long-Lived Assets”. Section 3063 establishes standards for recognizing, measuring and disclosing impairment of long-lived assets held for use. The Company conducts its impairment test on long-lived assets when events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment is recognized when the carrying amount of an asset to be held and used exceeds the undiscounted future net cash flows expected from its use and disposal. If there is an impairment, the impairment amount is measured as the amount by which the carrying amount of the asset exceeds its fair value, calculated using discounted cash flows when quoted market prices are not available.

Earnings (Loss) Per Share

Basic earnings (loss) per share is calculated using the weighted average number of common shares outstanding during the period.  Diluted earnings (loss) per share is calculated giving effect to the potential dilution that would occur if securities or other contracts to issue common shares were exercised or converted to common shares using the treasury method.  The treasury method assumes that proceeds received from the exercise of stock options and warrants are used to repurchase common shares at the prevailing market rate.  Diluted loss per share is equal to the basic loss per share because common share equivalents consisting of warrants and options to acquire common shares that are outstanding at February 28, 2007 are anti-dilutive; however, they may be dilutive in the future.

Income Taxes

The Company accounts for income taxes using the asset and liability method, whereby future tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future income tax consequences attributable to differences between the carrying values of the asset and liabilities and their respective income tax bases. Future income tax assets and liabilities are measured using substantively enacted income tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The effect on future income taxes and liabilities of a change in rates is included in operations in the period that includes the substantive enactment date. To the extent that the Company does not consider it more likely than not that a future income tax asset will be recovered, it provides a valuation allowance against the excess.  
Stock-Based Compensation
The Company accounts for stock options granted using CICA Section 3870,"Stock-Based Compensation and Other Stock-Based Payments". Under this Handbook section, the Company is required to expense, over the vesting period, the fair value of the options and awards granted.  Accordingly, the fair value of the options at the date of grant is accrued and charged to operations, with a corresponding credit to contributed surplus, on a straight-line basis over the vesting period.  If and when the stock options are ultimately exercised, the applicable amounts of contributed surplus are transferred to share capital.  There has been no issuance of stock based compensation during the period ended February 28, 2007.

STEALTH ENERGY INC.

An Exploration Stage Enterprise

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FEBRUARY 28, 2007

	


2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont’d…)
Risk Management

The Company is engaged in mineral exploration and development and is accordingly exposed to environmental risks associated with mineral exploration activity. The Company is currently in the initial exploration stages on its property interests and has not determined whether significant site reclamation costs will be required. The Company would only record liabilities for site reclamation when reasonably determinable and when such costs can be reliably quantified.
Foreign Currency Translation  

The accounts of the subsidiary, which is considered to be an integrated foreign operation, are translated into the Company’s functional currency of Canadian dollars using the temporal method.  Under this method, monetary assets and liabilities are translated at exchange rates prevailing at the balance sheet date and non-monetary assets and liabilities are translated at exchange rates prevailing when the assets were acquired or obligations incurred.  Foreign currency denominated revenue and expense items are translated at exchange rates prevailing at the transaction date.  Gains or losses arising from the translations are included in operations.
3. 
MINERAL PROPERTIES AND DEFERRED EXPLORATION EXPENDITURES 

a) 
West Shannon Property, Wyoming, USA

During the current period, the Company signed an arms-length acquisition agreement to acquire a 100% working interest, subject to royalties of 32%, (68% net revenue interest), in 100 acres of oil and gas leases with five substantially shut-in wells and two drilling locations paid by the issue of 1,000,000 treasury shares of the Company at a deemed price of $100,000. Since the Company only intends to verify title to the drill sites on the oil and gas property prior to drilling, currently there is no guarantee of the Company’s title on these oil and gas properties.  As a result, the Company has expensed all costs incurred until such time the title ownership is confirmed.
b)
 Bethel Ranch Prospect, Petroleum Count, Montana, USA

The Company signed an arms-length agreement dated June 20, 2006 as amended on July 31, 2006 and September 12, 2006 for an assignment of a 100% working interest, 82.5% net revenue interest in 36,760 net acres of oil and gas leases for a purchase price of US$12.50 per acre (the total purchase price is US$459,500). A deposit of US $40,000 was paid.  At a first closing on September 22, 2006, the Company paid US $205,000 for a partial closing of 25,922.19 net acres (the “Bethel Ranch lease). In November 2006, the Company has decided to terminate the agreement and has recovered all of the monies paid.
STEALTH ENERGY INC.

An Exploration Stage Enterprise

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FEBRUARY 28, 2007

	


3. 
MINERAL PROPERTIES AND DEFERRED EXPLORATION EXPENDITURES (cont’d…)

c) 
Central Montana Leasing Property, USA

(i)  
BLM Leases, Stillwater and Wheatland Counties, Montana

During the period, the Company acquired five oil and gas leases from the U.S. Bureau of Land Management (“BLM”) covering 3,014 acres for an aggregate cost of US$11,202.50 (C$13,009), which includes the first year lease payment of US$4,521 (C$5,250) and acquisition cost of US$6,681.50 (C$7,759).  The term of each lease is ten years. The annual rental is $1.50 per acre for the first five years commencing July 1, 2007.  Thereafter the annual rental is $2.00 per acre. The royalty rate is 12.5% of production removed or sold, provided that the minimum royalty is not less than the annual rental.  

(ii) Independent Leases, Stillwater, Wheatland and Carbon Counties, Montana

Stillwater and Wheatland Counties, Montana

During the period, the Company signed two three-year paid up leases of 1,040 net acres (Mosdal) and 320 acres (Lynn) and paid US$5,200 and US$1,600, respectively and two four-year paid up leases of 258 net acres (Owens) and 258 net acres (Jerin) and paid US$1,289 for each.  No operations are required during the lease term. The leases are subject to a 12.5% royalty. An annual rental of $1.00 per acre is payable in the event of shut-in wells.  Since the Company only intends to verify title to the drill sites on the oil and gas property prior to drilling, currently there is no guarantee of the Company’s title on these oil and gas properties.  As a result, the Company has expensed all costs incurred until such time the title ownership is confirmed.
Carbon County, Montana
During the period, the Company signed five four-year paid up leases of 1,285 net acres (Arthun), 320 net acres (Grewell), 320 net acres (Grewell), 600 net acres (Arthun) and 429 net acres (Arthun).  Each lease cost US$5.00 per acre for US$6,425 (C$7,461), US$1,600 (C$1,858), US$1,600 (C$1,858), US$3,000 (C$3,484) and US$2,143 (C$2,489), respectively.  No operations are required during the lease term. The leases are subject to a 12.5% royalty.  Since the Company only intends to verify title to the drill sites on the oil and gas property prior to drilling, currently there is no guarantee of the Company’s title on these oil and gas properties.  As a result, the Company has expensed all costs incurred until such time the title ownership is confirmed.  
(iii) Northwest Farm Credit Services Leases, Stillwater County
The Company has signed two five-year leases encompassing a 50% interest in 471.72 acres located in Stillwater County, Montana for an aggregate cost of US$1,426.95 (C$1,657), which includes first year lease payment of US$235.86 (C$274) and acquisition cost of US$1,191.09 (C$1,383). The Company can pay US$0.50 per acre to delay operations for one year. Thereafter the Company can pay a delay rental of US $0.50 per acre. The leases are subject to the greater of a 15% royalty or the annual delay rental.
STEALTH ENERGY INC.

An Exploration Stage Enterprise

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FEBRUARY 28, 2007

	


4.    
SHARE CAPITAL

a) Authorized:  Unlimited common shares with no par value.
b) Issued and Outstanding:
	
	Number of Shares
	Value

	
	
	

	Balance, February 21, 2006
	-
	$                     -

	Issued during the period:
	 
	 

	Shares issued pursuant to the provisions of 

  mineral property option agreement 

Shares issued for cash at $0.10

Shares issued for cash at $0.15

Shares issued at $0.025 per share for debt settlement

   Re-valued at $0.10

Shares issued at $0.025 per share 

   Re-valued at $0.10

Shares issued at $0.05 per share 

   Re-valued to $0.10 
	1,000,000

1,725,000

596,667

1,035,500

3,481,165

350,000


	100,000

172,500

         89,500

25,888

77,663

87,029

261,087

17,500

17,500

	Balance, February 28, 2007
	8,188,332
	$         848,666


During the year ended February 28, 2007, the Company initially issued 14,100,000 common shares at $0.0001 per share, 1 common share at $0.01, 1,575,000 common shares at $0.10 per share and 596,667 common shares at $0.15 per share for a total of 16,271,668 common shares for a total cash of $248,310. 

On February 28, 2007, the Company returned the 14,100,001 issued common shares back to treasury and issued in replacement 6,016,665 common shares.  4,516,665 common shares were issued at a price of $0.025 per share, 350,000 common shares were issued at a price of $0.05 per share and 1,150,000 common shares were issued at a price of $0.10 per share.    All of these shares are subject to escrow restriction and are deemed as if they have been issued at $0.10 per share.  As a result, these common shares were re-valued at $0.10 per share and the Company recognized a stock based compensation of $356,250.

On May 17, 2006, the Company issued 1,000,000 common shares at a value of $100 pursuant to the West Shannon purchase agreement.  These common shares were returned to treasury and were reissued at $0.10 per share for a total of $100,000.  

STEALTH ENERGY INC.

An Exploration Stage Enterprise

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FEBRUARY 28, 2007

	


 4.   
SHARE CAPITAL (cont’d…)

c) 
Escrow Shares

At February 28, 2007, the Company has 6,116,665 common shares held in escrow by the Company’s transfer agent.  All of the common shares in escrow will be released as follows: 10% on the date the Company’s securities are listed on a Canadian exchange and 15% every six months thereafter. 

d) 
Stock Options
The Company has a stock option plan whereby the Company is authorized to grant options to executive officers and directors, employees and consultants enabling them to acquire up to 10% of the issued and outstanding common shares of the Company.  Under the plan, the exercise price of each option equals the market price of the Company's shares as calculated on the date of grant.  The options can be granted for a maximum term of 5 years.  As at February 28, 2007, the Company has not granted any stock options.
5.
SHAREHOLDERS LOAN 

On September 12, 2006, the Company entered into a loan agreement with three directors (“Lenders”) of the Company whereby the Company was loaned $250,000 to enable the Company to obtain an assignment of the Bethal Ranch oil and gas lease. In terms of the agreement the Lenders will be paid an aggregate finance fee of $25,000 and interest at the prime bank rate plus 2% per annum for the term of the loan. The loan is to be repaid at the earlier of the completion of the Offering or January 10, 2007. 

On November 3, 2006, $225,000 of the loan was repaid with interest and the lenders waived payment of the finance fee.  The balance plus interest was repaid via issuance of common shares at $0.025 per share on February 28, 2007.  See Note 4.

6.
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

During the year ended February 28, 2007, the Company did not enter into any related party transactions other than the item occurred in Note 5.  The owner of the corporate seller of the West Shannon property was appointed a director of the subsidiary company after the sale.

7.
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES WITH RESPECT TO CASH FLOWS

During the year, the Company issued 1,000,000 common shares at a value of $100,000 pursuant to the West Shannon Property agreement.

STEALTH ENERGY INC.

An Exploration Stage Enterprise

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FEBRUARY 28, 2007

	


8.
SEGMENTED INFORMATION

The Company operates in one business segment, the exploration of oil and gas properties. The Company’s mining operations are centralized whereby management of the Company is responsible for business results and the everyday decision-making.  The Company’s operations therefore are segmented on a geographic basis.

All of the Company’s resource properties are located in the United States.  The Company’s assets are located in the following geographic locations: 
	
	Current
	Long Term
	Total 

	Canada
	$   130,574
	$              -
	$      130,574 

	USA
	45,283
	14,667
	          59,950

	
	$   175,857
	$    14,667
	 $      190,524


9.
INCOME TAXES

A reconciliation of income taxes at statutory rates with the reported taxes is as follows:

	
	2006

	Loss before income taxes
	$    691,000

	
	

	Income tax recovery at statutory rate of 34.60%
	    235,000

	Unrecognized items for tax purposes
	(116,000)

	Unrecognized benefits of non-capital losses
	(119,000)

	Total income tax recovery
	 $               -      


The Company has non-capital losses of approximately $335,000, which may be carried forward and applied against taxable income in future years. If not utilized, the non-capital losses would expire in 2027.  The benefits of these losses have not been reflected in these financial statements since the management believes that it is more likely than not for the benefits to be realized.
10.
COMMITMENT 

A consulting agreement was entered into on August 31, 2006, to provide consulting fees of US $3,000 per month plus expenses for services performed on the subsidiary’s leasing program and exploration activities. The effective date of the agreement is September 1, 2006 for a 5 year term.

STEALTH ENERGY INC.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FEBRUARY 28, 2007

	


11.  
SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
a) The Company is in the process of filing its prospectus to complete an offering of up to 2,200,000 common shares at a price of $0.23 per share.  The gross proceeds of the offering will be $506,000 if the maximum offering is achieved.  The proceeds will be used to finance exploration work on West Shannon and Central Montana leases.  The financing agent’s fees and commissions consist of a non-refundable corporate finance fee of $25,000, 10% cash commission of the gross proceeds of the Offering and an Agent’s option to purchase that number of common shares which is equal to 25% of the aggregate number of common shares sold under the prospectus.
b) Carbon County leases - Subsequent to February 28, 2007, the Company signed two four-year paid up leases of 300 net acres (Golden) and 746 acres (Johnson).  Each lease cost US$5.00 per acre for US$1,500 and US$3,731, respectively.  No operations are required during the lease term. The leases are subject to a 12.5% royalty.  
c) Subsequent to February 28, 2007, the Company acquired two oil and gas lease from the State of Montana covering 640 acres for annual rent of US$960 ($1.50 per acre) each.  The term of the lease is ten years. The royalty rate on oil is 16.67% free of all costs and deductions, on the average production of the oil from producing wells under this lease for each calendar month.  The royalty rate on gas is 16.67%, free of costs and deductions with a shut in gas royalty of $400 per year or the amount of annual rental provided, whichever is greater.
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INTERIM CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Unaudited – Prepared by Management)

MAY 31, 2007

STEALTH ENERGY INC.

An Exploration Stage Enterprise

INTERIM CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(UNAUDITED – PREPARED BY MANAGEMENT)
	
	
	As at

 May 31,

2007
	
	    As at

    February 28,

    2007

	
	
	
	
	

	ASSETS
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	Current
	
	
	
	

	Cash and cash equivalents
	$
	63,580
	$
	148,790

	Receivables
	
	9,681
	
	7,067

	
	
	73,261
	
	155,857

	
	
	
	
	

	Deferred Charges
	
	

25,000
	
	20,000

	
	
	
	
	

	Mineral Properties and Deferred Exploration Expenditures (Note 3)
	
	          16,896       
	
	             14,667       

	
	$
	115,157
	$
	190,524

	
	
	
	
	

	LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	Current
	
	
	
	

	Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
	$
	30,093
	$
	33,300

	Shareholders’ Equity
	
	
	
	

	Share capital (Note 4) 
	
	848,667
	
	848,667

	       Deficit
	
	(763,603)
	
	         (691,443)

	
	
	85,064       
	
	         157,224

	
	$
	115,157
	$
	190,524


	
	
	
	

	Nature of Operations (Note 1)
	
	
	

	Commitment  (Note 8)
	
	
	

	Subsequent Events (Note 9)
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	On behalf of the Board:
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
“Robert Gardner”
	Director
	

“Stuart Angus”
	Director

	
  Robert Gardner
	
	 
   Stuart Angus
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.


STEALTH ENERGY INC.

An Exploration Stage Enterprise

INTERIM CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND DEFICIT 

(UNAUDITED – PREPARED BY MANAGEMENT) 
	
	
	Three Months

Ended

May 31,2007
	
	Three 

Months

Ended

May 31,2006

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	EXPENSES
	
	
	
	

	Accounting and legal
	$
	 38,039
	$
	 13,328

	Consulting fees
	
	10,192
	
	-

	Office and general
	
	
      
164
	
	

532

	Property investigation costs
	
	13,679
	
	2,853

	Transfer agent fees and filing fees
	
	         10,210
	
	         540

	Loss before other item
	
	(72,284)
	
	(17,253)

	Other item
	
	
	
	

	      Gain (Loss) on foreign exchange
	
	124
	
	(680)

	
	
	
	
	

	Net loss for the period
	
	(72,160)
	
	(17,933)

	
	
	
	
	

	DEFICIT, BEGINNING OF THE PERIOD
	
	(691,443)
	
	-

	
	
	
	
	

	DEFICIT, END OF THE PERIOD
	$
	(763,603)
	$
	(17,933)

	
	
	
	
	

	Basic and diluted loss per share
	$
	(0.09) 
	$
	(0.01) 

	Weighted average number of common shares
	
	8,188,332
	
	2,900,001

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.



STEALTH ENERGY INC.

An Exploration Stage Enterprise

INTERIM CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(UNAUDITED – PREPARED BY MANAGEMENT) 
	
	
	Three Months

Ended

May 31,2007
	
	Three

 Months

Ended

May 31,2006

	
	
	
	
	

	CASH FLOWS FROM (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
	
	
	
	

	Net loss for the period
	$
	(72,160)
	$ 
	(17,933)

	         
	
	 
	
	 

	Adjustment for item not involving cash:
	
	 
	
	 

	
	
	
	
	

	Changes in non-cash operating working capital:
	
	
	
	

	Increase in receivables
	
	(2,614)
	
	(878)

	   (Decrease) increase in accounts payable and accrued liabilities
	
	          (3,207)
	
	          1,832

	Net cash flows used in operating activities
	
	      (77,981)
	
	      (16,979)

	
	
	
	
	

	CASH FLOWS FROM (USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
	
	
	
	

	 Mineral properties and deferred exploration expenditure
	
	(2,229)
	
	(12,735)

	Net cash flows from investing activities
	
	(2,229)
	
	(12,735)

	
	
	
	
	

	CASH FLOWS FROM (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
	
	
	
	

	 Decrease in deferred charges
	
	(5,000)
	
	-

	 Shares issued for cash, net of share issuance costs
	
	-
	
	158,700

	Net cash flows from financing activities
	
	(5,000)
	
	158,700

	
	
	
	
	

	Net change in cash and cash equivalents during the period
	
	(85,210)
	
	128,986

	
	
	 
	
	

	Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period
	
	148,790
	
	-

	
	
	
	
	

	Cash and cash equivalent, end of period
	$
	63,580
	$
	128,986


	Supplemental disclosure with respect to cash flows (Note 7)
	
	
	
	

	Interest paid in cash
	$ 
	     -
	$ 
	-

	Income tax paid in cash
	$
	                      -
	$
	                      -


The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
STEALTH ENERY INC.

An Exploration Stage Enterprise

INTERIM CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF MINERAL PROPERTIES 

AND DEFERRED EXPLORATION EXPENDITURES

AS AT MAY 31, 2007

      (UNAUDITED- PREPARED BY MANAGEMENT)

	
	
	
	
	West Shannon
	Central Montana
	Bethel Prospect
	Total

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Acquisition Expenditures

Balance, beginning of period
	
	
	$             -
	$       9,143
	$              -
	$      9,143

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Incurred during the period
	
	
	             -
	2,229
	       -
	2,229

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Balance, end of period
	
	
	$             -
	$      11,372
	$              -
	$     11,372

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Deferred Exploration Expenditures


	
	
	
	
	

	Balance, beginning of period
	
	
	$             -
	$        5,524
	$              -
	$       5,524

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Incurred during the period

 
	
	
	
	 
	 
	 

	Field expenses
	
	
	-
	-
	-
	-

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Balance, end of period
	
	
	$             -
	$        5,524
	$              -
	$     5,524

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Total
	
	
	$             -
	$      16,896
	$              -
	$   16,896


STEALTH ENERGY INC.

An Exploration Stage Enterprise

NOTES TO THE INTERIM CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

May 31, 2007

(UNAUDITED – PREPARED BY MANAGEMENT)

	


1.
NATURE OF OPERATIONS

The Company was incorporated on February 21, 2006 under the laws of British Columbia. The Company’s principal business activity is the exploration of oil and gas properties.  On May 17, 2006 the Company incorporated its subsidiary company, Stealth Energy USA, Inc. 

The accompanying unaudited interim consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the basis of Canadian generally accepted accounting principles (“GAAP”) applicable to a going concern. The appropriateness of using the going concern basis is dependent upon, among other things, future profitable operations, and the ability of the Company to raise additional capital. Specifically, the recovery of the Company’s investment in resource properties and related deferred expenditures is dependent upon the discovery of economically recoverable reserves, the ability of the Company to obtain necessary financing to develop the properties and establish future profitable production from the properties, or from the proceeds of their disposition. The Company has not earned any revenues to date and is considered to be in the exploration stage.

These unaudited interim consolidated financial statements have been prepared assuming the Company will continue on a going-concern basis. The Company has incurred losses since inception and the ability of the Company to continue as a going-concern depends upon its ability to develop profitable operations and to continue to raise adequate financing. 

       2.    BASIS OF PRESENTATION
The unaudited interim consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles for interim financial information and have been reviewed by the Company’s Audit Committee. Accordingly, they do not include all of the information and footnotes required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements.   The unaudited interim consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting principles and policies described in the Company’s annual consolidated financial statements for the year ended February 28, 2007, and should be read in conjunction with those statements.   In the opinion of management, all adjustments (consisting of normal and recurring accruals) considered necessary for fair presentation of the Company’s financial position, results of operations and cash flows have been included
3. 
MINERAL PROPERTIES AND DEFERRED EXPLORATION EXPENDITURES 

a) 
West Shannon Property, Wyoming, USA

During the fiscal 2007, the Company signed an arms-length acquisition agreement to acquire a 100% working interest, subject to royalties of 32%, (68% net revenue interest), in 100 acres of oil and gas leases with five substantially shut-in wells and two drilling locations paid by the issue of 1,000,000 treasury shares of the Company at a deemed price of $100,000. Since the Company only intends to verify title to the drill sites on the oil and gas property prior to drilling, currently there is no guarantee of the Company’s title on these oil and gas properties.  As a result, the Company has expensed all costs incurred until such time the title ownership is confirmed.
STEALTH ENERGY INC.

An Exploration Stage Enterprise

NOTES TO THE INTERIM CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MAY 31, 2007

(UNAUDITED – PREPARED BY MANAGEMENT)

	


3. 
MINERAL PROPERTIES AND DEFERRED EXPLORATION EXPENDITURES (cont’d…)

b)
 State of Montana Leases, Stillwater County, Montana
On March 6, 2007, the Company acquired two oil and gas lease from the State of Montana covering 640 acres for annual rent of US$960 (C$1,114) each, equivalent to US$1.50 (C$1.74) per acre.  The term of the lease is ten years. The royalty rate on oil is 16.67% free of all costs and deductions, on the average production of the oil from producing wells under this lease for each calendar month.  The royalty rate on gas is 16.67%, free of costs and deductions with a shut in gas royalty of $400 per year or the amount of annual rental provided, whichever is greater.
c) 
Central Montana Leasing Property, USA

(i)  
BLM Leases, Stillwater and Wheatland Counties, Montana

During fiscal 2007, the Company acquired five oil and gas leases from the U.S. Bureau of Land Management (“BLM”) covering 3,014 acres for an aggregate cost of US$11,202.50 (C$13,009), which includes the first year lease payment of US$4,521 (C$5,250) and acquisition cost of US$6,681.50 (C$7,759).  The term of each lease is ten years. The annual rental is US$1.50 (C$1.74) per acre for the first five years commencing July 1, 2007.  Thereafter the annual rental is US$2.00 (C$2.32) per acre. The royalty rate is 12.5% of production removed or sold, provided that the minimum royalty is not less than the annual rental. 

(ii)   Independent Leases, Stillwater and Wheatland and Carbon Counties, Montana

Stillwater and Wheatland Counties, Montana

During fiscal 2007, the Company signed two three-year paid up leases of 1,040 net acres (Mosdal) and 320 acres (Lynn) and paid US$5,200 (C$6,037) and US$1,600 (C$1,858), respectively and two four-year paid up leases of 258 net acres (Owens) and 258 net acres (Jerin) and paid US$1,289 (C$1,497) for each.  No operations are required during the lease term. The leases are subject to a 12.5% royalty. An annual rental of US$1.00 (C$1.61) per acre is payable in the event of shut-in wells.  Since the Company only intends to verify title to the drill sites on the oil and gas property prior to drilling, currently there is no guarantee of the Company’s title on these oil and gas properties.  As a result, the Company has expensed all costs incurred until such time the title ownership is confirmed.
STEALTH ENERGY INC.

An Exploration Stage Enterprise

NOTES TO THE INTERIM CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MAY 31, 2007

(UNAUDITED – PREPARED BY MANAGEMENT)

	


3. 
MINERAL PROPERTIES AND DEFERRED EXPLORATION EXPENDITURES (cont’d…)

(ii)   Independent Leases, Stillwater and Wheatland and Carbon Counties, Montana (cont’d…)
       Carbon County, Montana

During fiscal 2007, the Company signed five four-year paid up leases of 1,285 net acres (Arthun), 320 net acres (Grewell), 320 net acres (Grewell), 600 net acres (Arthun) and 429 net acres (Arthun).  Each lease cost US$5.00 per acre for US$6,425 (C$7,461), US$1,600 (C$1,858), US$1,600 (C$1,858), US$3,000 (C$3,484) and US$2,143 (C$2,489), respectively.  No operations are required during the lease term. The leases are subject to a 12.5% royalty.  Since the Company only intends to verify title to the drill sites on the oil and gas property prior to drilling, currently there is no guarantee of the Company’s title on these oil and gas properties.  As a result, the Company has expensed all costs incurred until such time the title ownership is confirmed.
During the period ended May 31, 2007, the Company signed two four-year paid up leases of 300 net acres (Golden – March 2, 2007) and 746 acres (Johnson - March 12, 2007)).  Each lease cost US$5.00 (C$5.66) per acre for US$1,500 (C$1,698) and US$3,731 (C$4,225), respectively.  No operations are required during the lease term. The leases are subject to a 12.5% royalty. Since the Company only intends to verify title to the drill sites on the oil and gas property prior to drilling, currently there is no guarantee of the Company’s title on these oil and gas properties.  As a result, the Company has expensed all costs incurred until such time the title ownership is confirmed.
(iii) Northwest Farm Credit Services Leases

The Company has signed two five-year leases encompassing a 50% interest in 471.72 acres located in Stillwater County, Montana for an aggregate cost of US$1,426.95 (C$1,657), which includes first year lease payment of US$235.86 (C$274) and acquisition cost of US$1,191.09 (C$1,383). The Company can pay US$0.50 per acre to delay operations for one year. Thereafter the Company can pay a delay rental of US $0.50 per acre. The leases are subject to the greater of a 15% royalty or the annual delay rental. 

STEALTH ENERGY INC.

An Exploration Stage Enterprise

NOTES TO THE INTERIM CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MAY 31, 2007

(UNAUDITED – PREPARED BY MANAGEMENT)

	


4.    
SHARE CAPITAL

a) Authorized:  Unlimited common shares with no par value.
b) Issued and Outstanding:
	
	Number of Shares
	Value

	
	
	

	Balance, February 21, 2006
	-
	$                     -

	Issued during the period:
	 
	 

	Shares issued pursuant to the provisions of 

  mineral property option agreement 

Shares issued for cash at $0.10

Shares issued for cash at $0.15

Shares issued at $0.025 per share for debt settlement

   Re-valued at $0.10

Shares issued at $0.025 per share 

   Re-valued at $0.10

Shares issued at $0.05 per share 

   Re-valued to $0.10 
	1,000,000

1,725,000

596,667

1,035,500

3,481,165

350,000


	100,000

172,500

         89,500

25,888

77,663

87,029

261,087

17,500

17,500

	Balance, February 28, 2007 and May 31, 2007
	8,188,332
	$         848,666


b) Issued and Outstanding:
During the year ended February 28, 2007, the Company initially issued 14,100,000 common shares at $0.0001 per share, 1 common share at $0.01, 1,575,000 common shares at $0.10 per share and 596,667 common shares at $0.15 per share for a total of 16,271,668 common shares for a total cash of $248,310.  

On February 28, 2007, the Company returned the 14,100,001 issued common shares back to treasury and issued in replacement 6,016,665 common shares.  4,516,665 common shares were issued at a price of $0.025 per share, 350,000 common shares were issued at a price of $0.05 per share and 1,150,000 common shares were issued at a price of $0.10 per share.    All of these shares are subject to escrow restriction and are deemed as if they have been issued at $0.10 per share.  As a result, these common shares were re-valued at $0.10 per share and the Company   recognized a stock based compensation of $356,250.

On May 17, 2006, the Company issued 1,000,000 common shares at a value of $100 pursuant to the West Shannon purchase agreement.  These common shares were returned to treasury and were reissued at $0.10 per share for a total of $100,000.  

STEALTH ENERGY INC.

An Exploration Stage Enterprise

NOTES TO THE INTERIM CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MAY 31, 2007

(UNAUDITED – PREPARED BY MANAGEMENT)

	


4.    
SHARE CAPITAL (cont’d…)

c) 
Escrow Shares

At May 31, 2007, the Company has 6,116,665 common shares held in escrow by the Company’s transfer agent.  All of the common shares in escrow will be released as follows: 10% on the date the Company’s securities are listed on a Canadian exchange and 15% every six months thereafter. 

d) 
Stock Options
The Company has a stock option plan whereby the Company is authorized to grant options to executive officers and directors, employees and consultants enabling them to acquire up to 10% of the issued and outstanding common shares of the Company.  Under the plan, the exercise price of each option equals the market price of the Company's shares as calculated on the date of grant.  The options can be granted for a maximum term of 5 years.  As at May 31, 2007, the Company has not granted any stock options.
5.
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

During the period ended May 31, 2007, the Company did not enter into any related party transactions.   

6.
SEGMENTED INFORMATION

The Company operates in one business segment, the exploration of oil and gas properties. The Company’s mining operations are centralized whereby management of the Company is responsible for business results and the everyday decision-making.  The Company’s operations therefore are segmented on a geographic basis.

All of the Company’s resource properties are located in the United States.  

As at May 31, 2007, the Company’s assets are located in the following geographic locations: 
	
	Current
	Long Term
	Total 

	Canada
	$   67,684
	$              -
	$      67,684

	USA
	5,577
	16,896
	          22,473

	
	$   73,261
	$    16,896
	 $      90,157


As at February 28, 2007, the Company’s assets are located in the following geographic locations: 
	
	Current
	Long Term
	Total 

	Canada
	$   130,574
	$              -
	$      130,574 

	USA
	45,283
	14,667
	          59,950

	
	$   175,857
	$    14,667
	 $      190,524


STEALTH ENERGY INC.

An Exploration Stage Enterprise

NOTES TO THE INTERIM CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MAY 31, 2007

(UNAUDITED – PREPARED BY MANAGEMENT)

	


7.
COMMITMENT 

A consulting agreement was entered into on August 31, 2006, to provide consulting fees of US $3,000 per month plus expenses for services performed on the subsidiary’s leasing program and exploration activities. The effective date of the agreement is September 1, 2006 for a 5 year term.

8.  
SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
d) The Company is in the process of filing its prospectus to complete an offering of up to 2,200,000 common shares at a price of $0.23 per share.  The gross proceeds of the offering will be $506,000 if the maximum offering is achieved.  The proceeds will be used to finance exploration work on West Shannon and Central Montana leases.  The financing agent’s fees and commissions consist of a non-refundable corporate finance fee of $25,000.

e) On June 26, 2007, a director and CEO of the Company loaned $5,400 (US $5,000) to the Company. The loan is interest free, unsecured and due on demand. 

f) On June 26, 2007, the Company paid the annual rentals due for the BLM and the Northwest Farm Credit Leases. 

CERTIFICATE OF THE AGENT 

To the best of our knowledge, information and belief, the foregoing constitutes full, true and plain disclosure of all material facts relating to the securities offered by this prospectus as required by Part 9 of the Securities Act (Alberta), Part 9 of the Securities Act (British Columbia), and Part XV of the Securities Act (Ontario) and the respective regulations made thereunder.

DATED: August 7, 2007
UNION SECURITIES LTD.

“John Thompson”
Per:             






 John Thompson, CEO
CERTIFICATE OF THE COMPANY

The foregoing constitutes full, true and plain disclosure of all material facts relating to the securities offered by this prospectus as required by Part 9 of the Securities Act (Alberta), Part 9 of the Securities Act (British Columbia), and  Part XV of the Securities Act (Ontario) and the respective regulations made thereunder.

DATED: August 7, 2007
“John Campbell”
“Wayne Moorhouse”

____________________ 
____________________ 

John Campbell
Wayne Moorhouse

Chief Executive Office
Chief Financial Officer

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

“Stuart Angus”
“Robert Gardner”

__________________
      








Stuart Angus
Robert Gardner

Director
Director

CERTIFICATE OF THE PROMOTERS 

The foregoing constitutes full, true and plain disclosure of all material facts relating to the securities offered by this prospectus as required by Part 9 of the Securities Act (Alberta), Part 9 of the Securities Act (British Columbia), and  Part XV of the Securities Act (Ontario) and the respective regulations made thereunder.

“Rudy de Jonge” 
“David Eaton”




___________________








                                                                 
Rudy de Jonge
David Eaton

Schedule B
Stealth Energy Inc.

Amendment No. 1 Dated September 26, 2007

This  amendment, together with the prospectus dated August 7, 2007, constitutes a public offering of these securities only in those jurisdictions where they may be lawfully offered for sale and therein only by persons authorized to sell such securities.  No securities regulatory authority has expressed an opinion about these securities and it is an offence to claim otherwise.
Amendment No. 1 dated September 26, 2007
to Prospectus dated August 7, 2007
INITIAL PUBLIC OFFERNG
STEALTH ENERGY INC.

  2,200,000 COMMON SHARES

   $0.23 PER COMMON SHARE

The prospectus (the “Prospectus”) of Stealth Energy Inc. (the “Company”, “Stealth”, “we”, “us”, or “our”) dated August 7, 2007 is hereby amended as follows (with capitalized terms not otherwise defined herein having the same meanings given to them in the Prospectus).

AMENDMENTS RELATING TO MULTIPLE OFFERINGS
Cover Page

The cover page of the Prospectus is amended by deleting the first four paragraphs, including the distribution table, and replacing them with the following:

Stealth Energy Inc. (the “Company”, “Stealth”, “we”, “us” or “our”) hereby offers for sale, through its agent, Union Securities Ltd., (the “Agent”), on a commercially reasonable efforts basis (the “Offering”) for sale to the public in the Provinces of Alberta, British Columbia and Ontario (the “Selling Jurisdictions”)  up to 2,200,000 common shares (“Shares” and the Shares offered for sale pursuant to this Prospectus are referred to as the “Offered Shares”) of the Company at a price of $0.23 per Share (the “Offering Price”). Completion of the Offering is expected to occur in two Closings, with the second and final Closing to occur no later than the earlier of 90 days from the final Prospectus receipt date and 12 months after the date of the preliminary Prospectus unless consent is obtained to extend the Closing from the Alberta, British Columbia and Ontario securities commissions and those persons who have subscribed for the Offered Shares.
	
	Number of Offered Shares
	Price to Public (1)
	Agent’s fees or commissions (2)
	Net Proceeds to the Company (3)

	Per Share
	1
	$0.23
	$0.023
	$0.207

	Total Offering
	2,200,000
	$506,000
	$50,600
	$455,400 (4)


(4) The Offering Price was fixed by negotiations between the Agent and the Company.

(5) Pursuant to the terms and conditions of an agency agreement dated August 7, 2007, as amended September 26, 2007 (together, the “Agency Agreement”) , the Agent will receive a cash commission of 10% of the gross proceeds of the Offering raised under the Offering. The Agent will be granted non-transferable options (the “Agent’s Compensation Options”) to purchase that number of Shares (the “Agent’s Compensation Shares”) which is equal to 25% of the aggregate number of Offered Shares sold under this prospectus at a price of $0.23 per Share for a period of two years from the Closing Date, subject to adjustment.  See “Plan of Distribution”.  This Prospectus qualifies the distribution of the Agent’s Compensation Options. The Agent will also receive a corporate finance fee of $25,000 cash, of which $12,500 has been paid to the Agent as a non-refundable deposit, and will be reimbursed for the Agent’s reasonable out of pocket expenses and fees and disbursements of the Agent including legal fees, of which $12,500 has been paid as a retainer.  

(6) Before the estimated expenses of the Company relating to the Offering, of approximately $25,000 and not including the Agent’s Commission, fees and expenses described in note (2) above. See “Use of Proceeds”.

(4)
The proceeds from subscriptions will be held by the Agent in a segregated trust account, pursuant to the Agency Agreement, until the Closing of the Offering.

There is no market through which the Shares may be sold and purchasers may not be able to resell the Offered Shares purchased under the Prospectus.

This Offering is not underwritten.  It is expected that two Closings will occur, provided that the second and final Closing can be no later than the earlier of 90 days after the final Prospectus receipt date and 12 months after the date of the preliminary Prospectus receipt unless the Company obtains consent to extend the Closing from the Alberta, British Columbia and Ontario securities commissions and those persons who have subscribed for the Offered Shares.
Subscriptions for the Offered Shares will be received subject to rejection or allotment, in whole or in part, and the right is reserved to close the subscription books at any time without notice.  Until such time as a Closing has occurred in respect of the Offering, all subscription funds received by the Agent will be held by the Agent, pending closing of the Offering.  
Defined Terms
The Defined Terms of the Prospectus are amended by deleting the definition of “Agency Agreement”, “Closing” and “Closing Date” and replacing them with the following:

“Agency Agreement” means the agency agreement dated August 7, 2007, as amended September 26, 2007 with respect to the Offering between the Company and the Agent as more particularly described under the heading “Plan of Distribution”. 

“Closing” means the closing of the Offering, which may take the form of: (a) a single closing for the full amount of the Offering; or (b) an initial closing followed by a subsequent closing.
“Closing Date” means the day on which a Closing takes place.

Summary
A.
The Summary of the Prospectus is amended by deleting the sections entitled “The Offering”, “Closing” and “Use of Proceeds” and replacing them with the following:

The Offering 
The Offering is for up to 2,200,000 Offered Shares for sale to the public by the Agent at a price of $0.23 per Offered Share (the “Offering Price”).  The Company will pay a cash commission equal to 10% of the gross proceeds of the Offering and pay the Agent a corporate finance fee of $25,000 cash, of which $12,500 has been paid as a non-refundable deposit, and reimbursement of its fees and expenses and its legal fees and disbursements, of which $12,500 has been paid as a retainer. In addition, the Agent will be granted non-transferable options (the “Agent’s Compensation Options”) to purchase that number of Shares (the “Agent’s Compensation Shares”) which is equal to 25% of the aggregate number of Offered Shares at a price of $0.23 per Share for a period of two years from the Closing Date, subject to adjustment.  This Prospectus qualifies the distribution of the Offered Shares and the Agent’s Compensation Options. See “Plan of Distribution”.


Closing 
Completion of the Offering is expected to occur in two Closings, with the second and 


final Closing to occur no later than the earlier of 90 days from the final Prospectus receipt date and 12 months after the date of the preliminary Prospectus.
Use Of 
The gross proceeds of the Offering to the Company are $506,000. The net proceeds

Proceeds      
to the Company from the Offering, after deducting the anticipated Agent’s Commission of $50,600, the balance of the corporate finance fee of $12,500 to the Agent and estimated expenses and disbursements of the Agent including legal fees of $12,500 (not including taxes and disbursements) are estimated to be $430,400. The total funds available to the Company at the close of the Offering including the estimated working capital as at August 31, 2007 of approximately $22,358 and the net offering of $430,400 are estimated to be $452,758. 

The Company intends to spend its allocated available funds as stated in this Prospectus.  There may be circumstances however, where for sound business reasons, a reallocation of the funds available may be necessary. The principal purposes for which the funds available are intended to be used, in order of their priority are:

Description                                                                                             
Amount                             

1.   To pay balance of cost of offering
$     4000
2.
Balance of CNQ initial listing fees
8,480

3.
To pay estimated general and administrative expenses for 12 months (1)            64,500

4.
To pay the management fee of US $3,000 per month for 6 months 
        18,000
       (July 2007 – December 2007) 


See “Material Contracts” and “Our Business”

5.
To pay CNQ monthly fee for 12 months

3,600

6.
To reopen five wells on the West Shannon Property

250,000



and drill two locations. See “Our Business”

7.
Unallocated working capital                                                                            
 104,178
Total Available Funds                                                                                          
$452,758
(Net Proceeds plus Working Capital)


Notes

1.   Expenses include transfer agent fees $4,500, audit, accounting and filing of quarterly reports $12,000, Vancouver office expenses, courier, telephone and fax services $6,000, regulatory filing fees $6,000, Billings, Montana staff and office expenses $12,000 and legal fees related to leasing program (US counsel) and future regulatory financings (Canadian counsel) $24,000.

See “Our Business” and “Material Contracts”. 
B.
The Summary of the Prospectus is amended by adding to the end of the sections entitled “Risk Factors” the following:


Risk Factors In order to make the Offered Shares qualified investments for Deferred Plans, completion of the Offering is intended to occur in two Closings.   For those subscribers who are issued Offered Shares in the first Closing, there is a risk that there could be a material change in the intervening time between the first Closing and the second Closing such that the second Closing does not occur.  If the second Closing does not occur, the Company will not receive enough funds from the Offering to complete its exploration and drilling programs and other expenses indicated under the section entitled “Use of Proceeds” and may not meet the minimum listing requirements for the Shares to trade on the CNQ.   See “Use of Proceeds” and “Plan of Distribution”.


For those subscribers wishing to purchase the Offered Shares as qualified investments for Deferred Plans, the qualification of the Offered Shares is dependent on the subscriptions from the first Closing meeting the requirements to enable the Company to elect to be a public corporation under the Tax Act.  If the first Closing does not meet those requirements, the Offered Shares will not be qualified investments.  In addition, if the election made by the Company is not complete or correct when filed with the CRA, the Offered Shares may not be qualified investments.  See “Plan of Distribution”.
Use of Proceeds
The Prospectus is amended by deleting the first three paragraphs and the table under the heading “Use of Proceeds” and replacing it with the following:

Funds Available

The net proceeds to the Company from the Offering, assuming the full Offering is sold, after deducting from the gross proceeds of $506,000 the anticipated Agent’s Commission of $50,600, the balance of the corporate finance fee of $12,500 due to the Agent and estimated disbursements and expenses of the Agent including legal fees of $12,500 (not including taxes and disbursements), are estimated to be $430,400. 

The total funds available to the Company at the close of the Offering including the estimated working capital of approximately $22,358 as at August 31, 2007 and the net offering of $430,400 are estimated to be $452,758..

The Company intends to spend its allocated available funds as stated in this Prospectus.  There may be circumstances however, where for sound business reasons, a reallocation of the funds available may be necessary.  The principal purposes for which the funds available are intended to be used, in order of their priority are:

Description                                                                                             

Amount                             

1.   To pay balance of cost of offering
$    4,000
2.
Balance of CNQ initial listing fees
8,480

3.
To pay estimated general and administrative expenses for 12 months (1)       


64,500

4.
To pay the management fee of US $3,000 per month for 6 months 
        
18,000
       (July 2007 – December 2007) 


See “Material Contracts” and “Our Business”

5.
To pay CNQ monthly fee for 12 months

3,600

6.
To reopen five wells on the West Shannon Property

250,000


       and drill two locations. See “Our Business”

7.
Unallocated working capital                                                                            
104,178
Total Available Funds                                                                                          
$452,758 
(Net Proceeds plus Working Capital)


Notes

1.   Expenses include transfer agent fees $4,500, audit, accounting and filing of quarterly reports $12,000, Vancouver office expenses, courier, telephone and fax services $6,000, regulatory filing fees $6,000, Billings, Montana staff and office expenses $12,000 and legal fees related to leasing program (US counsel) and future regulatory financings (Canadian counsel) $24,000.

Plan of Distribution

The Prospectus is amended by deleting all the paragraphs under the heading “Plan of Distribution” and replacing it with the following:

Pursuant to an agency agreement dated August 7, 2007, as amended September 26, 2007 (together, the “Agency Agreement”) between the Company and the Agent, the Company has appointed the Agent to act as its exclusive agent to offer for distribution in the Selling Jurisdictions, on a commercially reasonable efforts basis, up to 2,200,000 Offered Shares at a price of $0.23 per Share to raise gross proceeds of up to $506,000 subject to the terms and conditions of the Agency Agreement.  The Agent may enter into selling arrangements with other investment dealers at no additional cost to the Company.  The Agent will receive a cash commission of $0.023 per Share (10% of the gross proceeds).  The Company will pay to the Agent a corporate finance fee of $25,000 of which $12,500 has been paid as a non refundable deposit, and will pay the Agent’s reasonable fees and disbursements including legal fees, of which $12,500 has been paid as a retainer.  The Agent will also receive a non-transferable Agent’s Compensation Options to acquire that number of Shares equal to 25% of the aggregate number of Offered Shares sold under the Offering.  The Agent’s Compensation Options are exercisable at any time, in whole or in part, at a price of $0.23 per Agent’s Compensation Share within two years of the Closing Date.  This Prospectus qualifies the distribution of the Agent’s Compensation Options.
The obligation of the Agent under the Agency Agreement may be terminated at its discretion on the basis of its assessment of the state of financial markets or upon the occurrence of certain stated events.  The Agent has reserved the right to offer selling group participation in the Offering to other registered representatives. Any fee paid to such selling group will be paid by the Agent out of their fee. The Offering Price of the Offered Securities was determined by negotiations between the Company and the Agent. 
The Company has applied to list the Offered Shares on the CNQ.  Listing will be subject to fulfilling all of the listing requirements of the CNQ, including the distribution of the Offered Shares to a minimum number of public shareholders.  
The Agent hereby conditionally offers, as Agent on behalf of the Company, up to 2,200,000 Offered Shares on a commercially reasonable efforts basis, subject to prior sale if, as, and when issued.  Until such time as a Closing has occurred in respect of the Offering, all subscriptions funds received by the Agent will be held by the Agent pending a Closing of the Offering.  Completion of the Offering is expected to occur in two Closings, with the second and final Closing to occur no later than the earlier of 90 days after the final Prospectus receipt date and 12 months after the date of the preliminary Prospectus receipt unless the Company obtains consent to extend the Closing from the Alberta, British Columbia and Ontario securities commissions.  Subscriptions will be received subject to rejection in whole or in part and the right is reserved to close the subscription books at any time without notice.
The Agent has also been granted a right of first refusal to provide all future debt or equity financing of the Company for a period of 12 months from the date of listing of the Offered Shares on the CNQ.  The Agent will also have the right of first refusal to provide sponsorship services (if required) for any qualifying transaction or listing on an exchange for a period ending 24 months from the date of listing of the Offered Shares on the CNQ. 
The Offered Shares do not currently qualify as “qualified investments” for trusts governed by registered retirement savings plans, registered retirement income funds and registered education savings plans (“Deferred Plans”) under the Income Tax Act (Canada) (the “Tax Act”) as the Company is neither a “public corporation” or a “small business corporation” as those terms are defined in the Tax Act.  A public corporation is defined in the Tax Act as a corporation that, among other things, must have no fewer than 150 persons, other than insiders of the corporation, with each person holding not less than a block of shares, with a block of shares meaning 100 shares.

The Company can elect to be a public corporation in order to make the Offered Shares qualified investments, however Canada Revenue Agency (the “CRA”) will not consider the Offered Shares to be a qualified investment until a valid election to be a public corporation has been filed.  In order to qualify the Offered Shares as qualified investments for Deferred Plans, it is necessary for the Company to have two Closings of the Offering.  Under the first Closing, at least 150 subscribers, other than those subscribers under Deferred Plans, would be issued Shares.  Immediately after the first Closing, the Company can elect under form T2073 to be a public corporation on the date the election is filed with the CRA.  Information required to be filed with the election includes a list of shareholders, who are insiders and their shareholdings and a list of shareholders who are not insiders indicating the blocks of Shares held and the fair market value of the Shares.  The day after the election is filed, and presuming the election is complete and correct in all respects, the Offered Shares would then be qualified investments for Deferred Plans.  The second Closing would include those subscribers under Deferred Plans.
Risk Factors
The Prospectus is amended by the addition of the following paragraph after the second paragraph under the heading “Risk Factors” and before the paragraph entitled “Exploration, Development and Production Risks”:
Multiple Closings and Eligibility for Investment

In order to make the Offered Shares qualified investments for Deferred Plans, completion of the Offering is intended to occur in two Closings.   For those subscribers who are issued Offered Shares in the first Closing, there is a risk that there could be a material change in the intervening time between the first Closing and the second Closing such that the second Closing does not occur.  If the second Closing does not occur, the Company will not receive enough funds from the Offering to complete its exploration and drilling programs and other expenses indicated under the section entitled “Use of Proceeds” and may not meet the minimum listing requirements for the Shares to trade on the CNQ.   See “Use of Proceeds” and “Plan of Distribution”.

For those subscribers wishing to purchase the Offered Shares as qualified investments for Deferred Plans, the qualification of the Offered Shares is dependent on the subscriptions from the first Closing meeting the requirements to enable the Company to elect to be a public corporation under the Tax Act.  If the first Closing does not meet those requirements, the Offered Shares will not be qualified investments.  In addition, if the election made by the Company is not complete or correct when filed with the CRA, the Offered Shares may not be qualified investments.  See “Plan of Distribution”.

Material Contracts
The Prospectus is amended by deleting item #9 under the heading “Material Contracts” and replacing it with the following:
9.
Agency Agreement dated August 7, 2007, as amended September 26, 2007, between the Company and Union Securities Ltd.  See “Plan of Distribution”.
PURCHASER’S STATUTORY RIGHT OF WITHDRAWAL AND RESCISSION

Securities legislation in certain of the provinces in Canada provides purchasers with the right to withdraw from an agreement to purchase securities. This right may be exercised within two business days after receipt or deemed receipt of a prospectus and any amendments. In several of the Provinces, the securities legislation further provides a purchaser of the offered securities with remedies for rescission or in some jurisdictions, damages if the Prospectus and any amendment contain a misrepresentation or is not delivered to the purchaser of the offered securities, provided that the remedies for rescission or damages are exercised by the purchaser within the time limit prescribed by the securities legislation of such purchaser’s province. The purchaser of the offered securities should refer to the applicable provisions of the securities legislation of the purchaser’s province for the particulars of these rights or consult with a legal adviser.

CERTIFICATE OF THE COMPANY

The foregoing constitutes full, true and plain disclosure of all material facts relating to the securities offered by this prospectus as required by Part 9 of the Securities Act (Alberta), Part 9 of the Securities Act (British Columbia), and  Part XV of the Securities Act (Ontario) and the respective regulations made thereunder.

DATED: September 26, 2007
“John Campbell”
“Wayne Moorhouse”

____________________ 
____________________ 

John Campbell
Wayne Moorhouse

Chief Executive Office
Chief Financial Officer

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

“Stuart Angus”
“Robert Gardner”

__________________
      








Stuart Angus
Robert Gardner

Director
Director

CERTIFICATE OF THE PROMOTERS 

The foregoing constitutes full, true and plain disclosure of all material facts relating to the securities offered by this prospectus as required by Part 9 of the Securities Act (Alberta), Part 9 of the Securities Act (British Columbia), and  Part XV of the Securities Act (Ontario) and the respective regulations made thereunder.

“Rudy de Jonge” 
“David Eaton”




___________________








                                                                 
Rudy de Jonge
David Eaton

CERTIFICATE OF THE AGENT 

To the best of our knowledge, information and belief, the foregoing constitutes full, true and plain disclosure of all material facts relating to the securities offered by this prospectus as required by Part 9 of the Securities Act (Alberta), Part 9 of the Securities Act (British Columbia), and Part XV of the Securities Act (Ontario) and the respective regulations made thereunder.

DATED: September 26, 2007
UNION SECURITIES LTD.

“John Thompson”
Per:             






 John Thompson, CEO
4.
Narrative Description of the Business
Stated Business Objectives and Milestones

The Company has acquired limited interests in oil and gas properties in its key project areas of the States of Montana and Wyoming and plans to continue acquiring leases in low cost, medium risk areas of those two states and to operate as an oil and gas exploration, development and production company.
14.
Capitalization

The following table sets out the certain information regarding the share capitalization of the Issuer.  The Issuer has one class of security:  common shares.

Issued Capital

	
	Number of

Securities

(non-diluted)
	Number of Securities (fully-diluted)
	% of Issued (non-diluted)
	% of

Issued 

(fully diluted)

	Public Float


	
	
	
	

	Total outstanding (A) 
	10,388,332
	10,938,332
	100%
	100%

	
	
	
	
	

	Held by Related Persons or employees of the Issuer or Related Person of the Issuer, or by persons or companies who beneficially own or control, directly or indirectly, more than a 5% voting position in the Issuer (or who would beneficially own or control, directly or indirectly, more than a 5% voting position in the Issuer upon exercise or conversion of other securities held) (B)
	5,099,999

	5,099,999

	49.09%


	46.63%


	
	
	
	
	

	Total Public Float (A-B)
	5,288,333
	5,838,333
	50.91%
	53.37%

	
	
	
	
	

	Freely-Tradeable Float


	
	
	
	

	Number of outstanding securities subject to resale restrictions, including restrictions imposed by pooling or other arrangements or in a shareholder agreement and securities held by control block holders (C) 
	6,116,666
	6,116,666
	58.88%
	55.92%

	
	
	
	
	 

	Total Tradeable Float (A-C)
	4,271,666
	4,821,666
	41.12%
	44.08%


Public Securityholders (Registered)

Instruction: For the purposes of this report, "public securityholders" are persons other than persons enumerated in section (B) of the previous chart. List registered holders only.

	Class of Security


	
	
	
	

	Size of Holding 
	
	Number of holders
	
	Total number of securities

	
	
	
	
	

	1 – 99 securities
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	100 – 499 securities
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	500 – 999 securities
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	1,000 – 1,999 securities
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	2,000 – 2,999 securities
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	3,000 – 3,999 securities
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	4,000 – 4,999 securities
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	5,000 or more  securities
	
	26
	
	5,288,333

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	26
	
	5,288,333


Public Securityholders (Beneficial)

Instruction: Include (i) beneficial holders holding securities in their own name as registered shareholders; and (ii) beneficial holders holding securities through an intermediary where the Issuer has been given written confirmation of shareholdings. For the purposes of this section, it is sufficient if the intermediary provides a breakdown by number of beneficial holders for each line item below; names and holdings of specific beneficial holders do not have to be disclosed. If an intermediary or intermediaries will not provide details of beneficial holders, give the aggregate position of all such intermediaries in the last line.

	Class of Security


	
	
	
	

	Size of Holding 
	
	Number of holders
	
	Total number of securities

	
	
	
	
	

	1 – 99 securities
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	100 – 499 securities
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	500 – 999 securities
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	1,000 – 1,999 securities
	
	6
	
	7,500

	
	
	
	
	

	2,000 – 2,999 securities
	
	19
	
	39,000

	
	
	
	
	

	3,000 – 3,999 securities
	
	5
	
	15,000

	
	
	
	
	

	4,000 – 4,999 securities
	
	16
	
	65,500

	
	
	
	
	

	5,000 or more  securities
	
	211
	
	5,161,333

	
	
	
	
	

	Unable to confirm
	
	
	
	

	
	
	257
	
	5,288,333


 Non-Public Securityholders (Registered)

Instruction: For the purposes of this report, "non-public securityholders" are persons enumerated in section (B) of the issued capital chart. 

	Class of Security


	
	
	
	

	Size of Holding 
	
	Number of holders
	
	Total number of securities

	
	
	
	
	

	1 – 99 securities
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	100 – 499 securities
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	500 – 999 securities
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	1,000 – 1,999 securities
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	2,000 – 2,999 securities
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	3,000 – 3,999 securities
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	4,000 – 4,999 securities
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	5,000 or more  securities
	
	5
	
	5,099,999

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	5
	
	5,099,999


14.2 Provide the following details for any securities convertible or exchangeable into any class of listed securities:  

None

	Description of Security (include conversion /  exercise terms, including conversion / exercise price)
	Number of convertible / exchangeable securities outstanding
	Number of listed securities issuable upon conversion / exercise

	
	
	


14.3
Provide details of any listed securities reserved for issuance that are not included in section 14.2.

None

25.
Financial Statements 

Audited year end financial statements to February 28, 2007 and first quarter statements to May 31, 2007
CERTIFICATE OF THE ISSUER

Pursuant to a resolution duly passed by its Board of Directors, Stealth Energy Inc., hereby applies for the listing of the above mentioned securities on CNQ.  The foregoing contains full, true and plain disclosure of all material information relating to (full legal name of the Issuer). It contains no untrue statement of a material fact and does not omit to state a material fact that is required to be stated or that is necessary to prevent a statement that is made from being false or misleading in light of the circumstances in which it was made.

Dated at Vancouver, BC
this 26th  day of October, 2007.

	“John Campbell”

	
	“Wayne Moorhouse”

	John Campbell

Chief Executive Officer
	
	Wayne Moorhouse

Chief Financial Officer 

	“Robert Gardner”

	
	“Stuart Angus”

	Robert Gardner

Director
	
	 Stuart Angus
 Director

	“David Eaton”


	
	“Rudy de Jonge”

	 David Eaton

 Promoter
	
	 Rudy de Jonge

 Promoter
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